CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110™ Congress as Amended

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

REPORT
Review No. 13-3308

The Board of the Office of Congressional Ethics (hereafier “the Board™), by a vote of no less
than four members, on May 31, 2013, adopted the following report and ordered it to be
transmitted to the Committee on Ethics of the United States House of Representatives.

SUBJECT: Representative Tim Bishop

NATURE OF THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS: In May 2012, Representative Bishop agreed to
assist a constituent in obtaining the necessary approvals for a fireworks event at the constituent’s
home. Representative Bishop communicated personally with public officials with certain
oversight in the approval process and also directed his congressional staff to make
communications to facilitate the necessary processes to the benefit of the constituent. Through
an intermediary, Representative Bishop then requested a campaign contribution from the
constituent. The request was made in an email after highlighting his performance of official acts,
previously conducted. Representative Bishop continued to perform official acts and authorized
requests for contributions.

Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee also reported receiving the
contribution thirteen days prior to the actual date of the constituent’s contribution. The report
did not disclose the constituent’s company, or the constituent as the sole member of the
company, as the source of the contribution,

If Representative Bishop sought a campaign contribution from a constituent because of or in
connection with his performance of an official act, then he may have violated House rules,
standards of conduct, and federal law.

If Representative Bishop did not take reasonable steps to ensure that his congressional campaign
committec operated in compliance with federal campaign finance laws, then he may have
violated House rules, standards of conduct, and federal law.

RECOMMENDATION: The Board recommends that the Cormmittee on Ethics further review
the allegation concerning whether Representative Bishop sought a campaign contribution
because of or in connection with an official act, because there is a substantial reason to believe
that a violation of House rules, standards of conduct and federal law ocourred.

The Board recommends that the Committee on Ethics further review the allegation concerning
whether Representative Bishop took reasonable steps to ensure that his congressional campaign
committee operated in compliance with federal campaign finance laws, because there is a
substantial reason to belicve that a violation of House rules, standards of conduct and federal law
occurred.
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VOTES IN THE AFFIRMATIVE: 6
VOTES IN THE NEGATIVE: 0
ABSTENTIONS: 0

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR STAFF DESIGNATED TO PRESENT THIS REPORT TO
THE COMMITTEE ON ETHICS: Omar S. Ashmawy, Staff Director & Chief Counsel.
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OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONATL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CITATIONS TO LAW

Review No. 13-3308

On May 31, 2013, the Board of the Office of Congressional Ethics (hereafter “the Board™)
adopted the following findings of fact and accompanying citations to laws, regulations, rules and
standards of conduct (in italics).

The Board notes that these findings do not constitute a determination of whether or not a
violation actually occurred.

I. INTRODUCTION

1.

In May 2012, Representative Bishop requested a campaign contribution from a
constituent whom he assisted by performing certain official acts, Through an
intermediary associated with his congressional campaign committee, Representative
Bishop requested a campaign contribution in the same email where he highlighted his
performance of the official acts. Representative Bishop continued to perform official acts
and authorize contribution requests.

Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee reported receiving two
$2,500 contributions from the constituent and his wife on June 26, 2012, the last day of
the primary cycle. The contribution was actually made on July 9, 2012, anthorized by the
constituent’s company in the amount of $5,000.

A. Summary of Allegations

. Representative Bishop may have violated House rules, standards of conduct, and federal

law by seeking a campaign contribution from a constituent because of or in conncction
with his performance of an official act. '

Representative Bishop may have violated House rules, standards of conduct, and federal
law by not taking reasonable steps to ensure that his congressional campaign comynittee
operated in compliance with federal campaign finance laws,

The Board recommends that the Committee on Ethics further review the allegation
concerning whether Representative Bishop sought a campaign contribution because of or
in connection with an official act because there is a substantial reason to believe that a
violation of House rules, standards of conduct, and federal law occurred.

The Board recommends that the Committee on Ethics further review the allegation
concerning whether Representative Bishop took reasonable steps to ensure that his
congressional campaign committee operated in compliance with federal campaign
finance laws, because there is a substantial reason to believe that a violation of House
rules, standards of conduct, and federal law occurred.
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10.

11.

12.

13

14.

B. Jurisdictional Statement

The allegations that were the subjcct of this review concern Representative Tim Bishop, a
Member of the United States House of Representatives trom the 1st District of New
York. The Resolution the United States House of Representatives adopted creating the
Office of Congressional Ethics (hereafter “OCE”) directs that, “[n]o review shall be
undertaken . . . by the board of any alleged violation that occurred before the date of
adoption of this resolution.” The House adopted this Resolution on March 11, 2008.
Because the conduct under review occurred after March 11, 2008, review by the Board is
in accordance with the Resolution.

C. Procedural History

The OCE received a written request for a preliminary review in this matter signed by at
least two members of the Board on January 25, 2013, The preliminary review
commenced on January 26, 2013 2

At least three members of the Board voted to initiate a second-phase review in this matter
on February 22, 2013. The second-phase review commenced on February 25, 301 33
The second-phase review was scheduled to end on April 10, 2013.

The Board voted to extend the 45-day second-phase review by an additional 14 days on
March 22, 2013, as provided for under the Resolution. Following the extension, the
second-phase review was scheduled to end on April 24, 2013.

Pursuant to Rule 9B} of the OCE Rules for the Conduct of Investigations, Representative
Bishop submitted a written statement to the Board on May 29, 2013.

The Board voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ethics and adopted these
findings on May 31, 2013.

. The report and its findings in this matter were transmitted to the Committec on Ethics on

June 13, 2013.

D. Summary of Investigative Activity

The OCE requested documentary and in some cases testimonial information from the
following sources:

(1) Representative Bishop;
(2) Robert Sillerman;

' H. Res 895, 110th Cong. §1(e) (2008) (as amended).

? A preliminary reviow is “requested” in writing by members of the Board of the OCE. The request for a
preliminary review is “received” by the OCE on a date certain, According to the Resolution, the timeframe for
conducting a preliminary review is thirty days from the date of receipt of the Board’s request.

3 According to the Resolution, the Board must votc on whether to conduct a second-phase revicw in a matter before
the expiration of the thirty-day preliminary review. If the Board votes for a sccond-phase, the second-phase beogins
when the preliminary review ends. The second-phase review does not begin on the date of the Board vote.

5
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(3) The Constituent;

(4) Representative Bishop’s Finance Director;

{(5) Representative Bishop’s Communications Dircctor;

(6) Representative Bishop’s then Legislative Director;

(7} U.S. Fish & Wildlife Employee 1;

(8) U.S. Fish & Wildlife Employee 2;

(9) Regional Director of the New York Department of Environmental

Conservation;
(10} New York Department of Environmental Conservation Employee;
(11)  The Southampton Town Trustee;
(12}  The Southampton Firc Marshall;
(13)  Fireworks by Grucci Employee 1; and
(14) Fireworks by Grucci Employec 2.

15. Representative Bishop refused to provide the OCE with certain documents concerning his
congressional campaign committee’s receipt of the Constituent’s contribution.

16. Robert Sillerman refused to cooperate with the OCE’s review.

REPRESENTATIVE BISHOP’S OFFICIAL ACTS AND CONTRIBUTION

REQUESTS

A. Laws, Regulations, Rules. and Standards of Conduct

17. Hlegal Gratuity — 18 US.C. § 201(c)

“(c) Whoever— (1) otherwise than as provided by law for the proper discharge of official duty—

(B} being a public official, former public official, or person selected to be a public
official, otherwise than as provided by law for the proper discharge of official duty,
directly or indirectly demands, secks, receives, accepls, or agrees to receive or accept
anything of value personally for or because of any official act performed or to be
performed by such official or person; shall be fined under this title or imprisoned for not
more than two years, or both.”

18. Compensation to Members of Congress — 18 US.C. § 203(u)

“(a) Whoever, otherwise than as provided by law for the proper discharge of official duties,
directly or indirectly— (1) demands, seeks, receives, accepts, or agrees to receive or accept any
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c(mfgp.<3mfa.r,‘z]:);ra!"f Jor any representational services, as agent or attorney or otherwise, rendered ov
to be rendered either personally or by another—

19.

(A) at a time when such person is a Member of Congress, Member of Congress Ilect,

Delegate, Delegate Elect, Resident Commissioner, or Resident Commissioner Elect; . . .

in relation to any proceeding, application, request for a ruling or other determination,
coniract, claim, controversy, charge, accusation, arrest, or other particular matter in
which the United States is a party or has a direct and substantial interest, before any
department, agency, court, court-martial, officer, or any civil, military, or naval
commission; . . . shall be subject to the penalties set forth in section 216 of this title.”

Gifis to Federal Employees — 5 US.C. § 7353(a)

“(a) Except as permitted by subsection (b), no Member of Congress or officer or employee of the
executive, legislative, or judicial branch shall solicit or accept anything of value from a person-—

(1) seeking official action from, doing business with, or (in the case of executive branch
officers and employees) conducting activities regulated by, the individual's employing
entity.”

20. Dispensing of Special Favors — Code of Government Service § 5

“Never discriminate unfairly by the dispensing of special favors or privileges to anyone, whether
Jor remuneration or not,; and never accept for himself or his family, favors or benefits under
circumstances which might be construed by reasonable persons as influencing the performance
of his governmental duties.”

21.

22

B. The Constituent Faced Difficulties in Obtaining the Proper Approvals to Hold a
Fireworks Event at His Home

On May 26, 2012, a constituent residing in Representative Bishop’s district held an event
at his home in Sagaponack, New York to celebrate his son’s bar mitzvah.” The event
included a fireworks display. In days Ieading up to the event, the Constituent faced
various difficulties in obtaining the required approvals, as discussed below. He sought
assistance from Robert Sillerman, a close friend of Representative Bishop, and eventually
from Representative Bishop himself,

Initially, the fireworks display was planned for a barge off the coast, near the
Constituent’s home.® However, the United States Coast Guard did not grant permission
for this location. According to the Constituent, the fireworks company with whom he

* The House Fthics Manual notes that “n]o funds or things of value, other than one’s official salary, may be
accepted for dealing with an administrative agency on behalf of a constituent. Caution should always be exercised to
avoid the appearance that selicitations of campaign contributions from constituents are connected in any way with a
legislator’s official advocacy.” House Fthics Manual (2008) 315, citing 18 ULS.C. § 203.

* Email from Fireworks by Gracci Employee 2 to the Constituent, January 25, 2012 (Exhibit 1 at 13-3308_0002).

¢ Memorandum of Interview of the Constituent, April 11, 2013 (“Constituent MOI”) (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0003);
Memorandum of Interview of Grucel Employee 1, April 12, 2013 (Exhibit 3 at 13-3308 0012).

7
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contracted, Fireworks by Grucei (“Grucci™), did not file the application in time with the
Coast Guard.” Grucei Employee 2, who worked with the Constituent during this time to
sccure a location, stated that the deadline had recently changed, restricting the time frame
for filing.?

23, In May 2012, the Constituent and Grucei then discussed alternative sites for the event.
One involved holding the fireworks display on the beach near the Constituent’s property.
However, an endangered species registered with the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, the
Piping Plover, resides on the beaches in and around the area of the Constituent’s home.

9
10

24, The Constituent and Grucci then communicated with the U,S. Fish & Wildlife Service
and the New York Department of Environmental Conservation (“DEC”) to inquire about
the event’s effects on the Piping Plovers’ nesting near the beach location.!! After
receiving information from the government agencies about the potential adverse effects
on the speeies, the Constituent and Grueci discussed a third alternative location for the
fireworks display: a pond adjacent to the Constituent’s home. "*

25. This plan was met with problems concerning height and noise restrictions in addition to
continuing issues with proximity to.the Piping Plovers."

26. On May 21, 2012 at 12:04 PM, five days before the scheduled party at the Constituent’s
home, Grucci Employee 2 emailed the Constituent informing him that the Southampton
Town Trustee was now the key individual to contact to get the proper approval for
holding the display on waterways in the Constituent’s district.!

C. Represenigtive Bishop Agreed to Assist the Constituent and Performed an
Official Act to Help Secure the Proper Approvals

27. On May 21, 2012 at 1:50 PM, the Constituent emailed Robert Sillerman,'” an individual
the Constituent knew from business dealings.® The Constituent asked Mr. Sillerman if

7 Constituent MOT (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0005).
¥ Memorandum of Interview of Grucei Employee 2, April 19, 2013 (“Grucei Employee 2 MOT”) (Exhibit 4 at 13-
3308 0017).
?uCunstituent MOT (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0003).

I
"' 1d.; Emails between Grucci employees, DEC empleyees, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Employees, May 23-25, 2012
(Exhibit 5 at 13-3308_0021-32).
12 Bmails between Grucel employees, DEC employees, U.S. Tish & Wildlife Employees, May 23-25, 2012 (Exhibit
5 at 13-3308_0021-32).
B
" Email from Grucci Employee 2 to the Constituent, May 21, 2012 (Exhibit 6 at 13-3308_0034). The Constitacnt
and Grucci were in contact with the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, the U.S. Coeast Guard, and the New York
Department of Environmental Conservation as well, prior fo reaching out to Mr. Sillerman or Representative
Bishop.
5 Representative Bishop told the OCE that Robert Sillerman is one of his closcst friends. Mr. Sillerman had held
the title of “Finance Chair” for Representative Bishop’s campaign commitiee but has transitioned to an inactive role
since 2006. Mr. Sillerman continues to hold fundraisers for Representative Bishop and suggests individuals for
Representative Bishop to contact for fundraising purposes. Memorandum of Interview of Representative Bishop,
April 18, 2013 (“Representative Bishop MOT™) (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0036).

8
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there was any way Mr. Sillerman could help and described some of the difficulties he had
faced so far in obtaining approvals, stressing the time sensitive nature of the situation,'”
In the email, the Constituent also referenced Represcntative Bishop and the Southampton
Town Trustee, specifically identifying the Southampton Town Trustee as the “key guy to
approve.”™® The Constituent told the OCE that he may have had a prior telephone
conversation during which Mr. Sillerman suggested that the Constituent write out his
request and email it to him."”

28. On May 21, 2012 at 2:13 PM, Mr. Sillerman emailed Representative Bishop regarding
the Constituent’s request stating “attached is self explanatory . . . would really appreciate
anything you could do.”*® Representative Bishop told the OCE that the attachment was
the email from the Constituent to Mr. Sillerman, discussed above.?'

29. On May 21, 2012 at 3:20 PM, upon receiving the information from Mr, Sillerman,
Representative Bishop forwarded the email and attachment to his congressional campaign
Finance Director asking her to “[p]leasc open attachments and print out.”*

30. Although both Representative Bishop and the Finance Director told the OCFE that the
Finance Director has no role in congressional or legislative duties, Representative Bishop
stated that he forwarded the email to her because she was sitting across from him at the
time he received it, in his district office.”® He stated thai he likes to work with paper so
he requested that she print out the attachments to Mr. Sillerman’s email **

31. On May 21, 2012 at 4:29 PM Representative Bishop responded to Mr. Sillerman in an
email asking for the Constituent’s contact information, stating that he wanted to speak to
Thim “before [he] call[ed] the Town Trustees.” Representative Bishop stated that he had
a “very good relationship” with the Southampton Town Trustee.”® Representative Bishop
relayed to Mr. Sillerman that he thought he could help.”

1: Email from the Constituent to Robert Sillerman, May 21, 2012 (Exhibit 8 at 13-3308_0043).

"

 Constituent MOT (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0005),

*" Email from Robert Sillerman to Reprosentative Bishop, May 21, 2012 (Exhibit 9 at 13-3308_0045).

*! Representative Bishop MOI (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0037).

* Email from Representative Bishop to Finance Director, May 21, 2012 (Exhibit 10 at 13-3308_0047).
 Representative Bishop MOI {Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0037).

* Id. Representative Bishop’s Finance Director told the OCE that she first became aware of the Constituent’s
requests when Ropresentative Bishop told her about his assistance for a constituent in his district concerning
fireworks. She stated that when she solicited the Constituent for a contribution, she did not know he was the same
individual that Representative Bishop had previously discussed as requosting assistance for a fireworks display.
Memorandum of Interview of the Finance Dircctor, April 4, 2013 (*Finance Director MO} (Exhibit 11 at 13-
3308_0050-51). However, the Board notes that after Representative Bishop forwarded her the email, she would
have seen the Constituent’s full name and his requests in the same set of documents,

j: Email from Representative Bishop to Robert Sillerman, May 21, 2012 (Exhibit 12 at 13-3308_0055).

" i
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32,

33.

34.

35

36.

37.

Sometime after receiving the email and attachment from Mr, Sillerman, Representative
Bishop notified his Communications Director and his then Legislative Director about the
Constituent’s issues.?

The Communications Director told the OCE that Representative Bishop gave him an
email address and asked him to reach out to the Constituent.” He then began contacting
the appropriate government entities.”® The then Legislative Director told the OCE that
Representative Bishop and Representative Bishop’s Chicf of Staff asked him to “look
into” the Constituent’s matter and provided him with emails involving the Constituent.*!
The two staffers did not tell the OCE whether they began carrying out activities relating
to the Constituent’s requests on May 21, 2012 or May 22, 2012,

On May 21, 2012 at 6:48 PM Representative Bishop emailed the Constituent stating that
“Bob Sillerman has forwarded your concerns to me. Can you call me at . . . I need a little
more information before I call the town trustees.”

. The Constituent and Representative Bishop then had a telephone conversation later that

day on May 21, 2012. The Constituent stated that during the call, he had the scnse that
Representative Bishop had a good relationship with the Southampton Town Trustee.>
Hc stated that Representative Bishop told him it was all Eoing to be fine and that he
would be able to get the permits that he was requesting.>* The Constituent stated that
“[Southampton Town Trustee] will be helpful” was the gist of the comments from
Representative Bishop made during the call.*®

On May 21, 2012 at 8:03 PM the Constituent emailed Grucci Employee 2 informing him
that he had spoken with Representative Bishop and that Representative Bishop had
offered his assistance by contacting the Southampton Town Trustee.”® The Constituent
stated that Representative Bishop was going to make sure that “everything goes
smoothly.”’

Representative Bishop told the OCE that he recalled making a telephone call to the
Southampton Town Trustee the next morning, May 22, 2012.%* Representative Bishop
has known the Southampton Town Trustee for forty years.”’ The conversation lasted two
or three minutes and concerned the Constituent’s requests; however, Representative

** Representative Bishop MOI (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0037).

¥ Memorandum of Interview of the Communications Director, April 4, 2013 (*Communications Director MOI™)

{Bxhibit 13 at 13-3308_0058).

14, at 13-3308_, , 0059,

! Memorandum of Interview of the then Legislative Director, April 16, 2013 (“Legislative Director MOTI™Y (Exhibit

14 at 13-3308_0064).

2 Brnail from Representative Bishop to the Constituent, May 21, 2012 (Exhibit 15 at 13-3308_0068).

33 Constituent MOI (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0005).

*1d.

* 1d.

j: Email from the Censtituent to Grucci Employee 2, May 21, 2012 (Exhibit 16 at 13-3308_0070),
Id.

3 Representative Bishop MOT (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0038).

¥ 1d. 3t 13-3308_0037.

10
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Bishop did not recall specifically requesting anything from the Southampton Town
Trustee.*

38. The Constituent corroborated this information, stating that Representative Bishop told
him that he had a conversation with the Southampton Town Trustee,*!

39. Although Representative Bishop stated that the Southampton Town Trustce simply
described the status of the Constituent’s matters during their telephone call,
Representative Bishop told the OCE that he had a second telephone conversation with the
Constituent, possibly on May 22, 2012, where he explained to the Constituent that he was
“good to go” because he considered the issue resolved afier speaking with the
Southampton Town Trustee.*?

40. The Constituent also provided the same information to the OCE, namely, that the
Southampton Town Trustec told him, “don’t worry” and that they were “all good” from
the Trustees’ point of view."

41, On May 22, 2012 at 11:13 AM, the Constituent emailed Grucci Employee 2 and stated
that both Representative Bishop and the Southampton Town Trustee had called him
back.** He stated that the Southampton Town Trustee had spoken to individuals in the
local approval process, that “everyone is on board,” and if the pond plan did not work on
Grucei’s end, it would be embarrassing given “all the effort these elected officials are

: . Fres)
making to help us.
Erle Semler
Fram: Erfc Somitar )
Sent: Tuesday, bay 22, 2012 11:13 AW
To! M. Phillip Butter
G "Tracy Ghutorian Samier
Suhjact: Upxiata
yer and Corg Bishop called me back agaln. Havermever shoke ta the chief steward Marlah Ebert and

the fire marshall and averyona [s on beard. Please coordinate with the fire marshail snd plezse make sure you check out
Falrfiald pond today to make sure itworks for you as it would be incredibly embarrassing for me 1f the pond doesn't
work for yau after all the affort these clected officlals are making 1o help ps. Thanks, erle

Erle: Seminr
Presideni
TS Cepltal M LLc

“ Id. at 13-3308_0038.
* Constituent MOI (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0006). The Southampton Town Trustee told the OCE that he did not
speak with Representative Bishop, and at times during his interview, was less than forthright in answering questions.
He stated that he spoke with someone from Representative B3ishop’s office regarding the Constituent’s matter. Ile
also recalled that the request was not unusual and that the office asked if there was anything he could do to cut
through the “red tape™ with the Plover program. He later told the OCE that he was never contacted by
Representative Bishop or his staff. Memorandum of Interview of the Southampton Town Trustee, April 5, 2013
(“Southampton Town Trustee MOI”) {Exhibit 17 at 13-3308 0073).
*? Representative Bishop MOI (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0038).
* Constituent MOT (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0006-7). The Southampton Town Trustee told the OCE that the trustees
do not grant permits but rather “authorize™ activity. His recollection was that the main issue was with the Piping
Plovers and their proximity te the fireworks near the pond. Although the Southampton Town Trustee stated that he
“facilitated” conversations between the Constituent, various government entities, and Grueei, he ultimately did not
authorize anything because the Constituent decided to move his fircworks display to his roef. Southampton Town
Trustee MOI (Bxhibit 17 at 13-3308_0073).
j: Email from the Constituent to Grucei Employee 2, May 22, 2012 {Exhibit 18 at 13-3308_0077).

Id.

11
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D. Representative Bishop May Have Requested a Campaign Contribution In
Connection with the Performance of an Official Act

42, Afier Representative Bishop made the telephone call to the Southampton Town Trustee
and may have directed his congressional staff to take certain actions to resolve the
Constituent’s issues, Representative Bishop, Mr. Sillerman, the Constituent, and
Representative Bishop’s Finance Director discussed a contribution to Representative
Bishop’s congressional campaign committee.

43. On May 22, 2012 at 2:47 PM, Representative Bishop stated to Mr. Sillerman in an email:

“Ok, so just call me the friggin mailman-we are all set with [the Constituent].
Hey, would you be willing to reach out to him to ask for a contribution? If he
donates before Junc 26, he and his wife can each do 5 large-ifit is after June
26, they can each do a max of 2500...”%

Eroray e Bisho)

By Rodbery 130 Bltedun

RaplyTa: Thn Bishog

Fnthelhte

“Sewats Moy B2, 2031 247 B

A5, min just oAl mne e Geirpin mRomneaws st all se wedth ke Sender,

Heyr, wrsaibd you Lavwiliing o rosch oot oo Ries S mmk Toraconiriation? [ he dooares
“hatore s 26, e zndd his

et aan seh e 5 lampe T u altey Pune 26, Fhay oo andl de g max ol 2E00,

Hopa sl T manir wwdl eevd e 5 Se0 e sonie

44, Representative Bishop told the OCE that in the email, he was relaying to Mr. Sillerman
that they were “good to go™ and that he asked Mr. Sillerman to request a contribution
because, in the past, Mr. Sillerman would occasionally solicit contributions on his
behall.* Representative Bishop stated that he was in “full on fundraising mode,” during
this time and had just learned about a wealthy person in his district, so he asked Mr.
Sillerman to request the contribution.*

45. Representative Bishop stated that the significance of June 26, 2012 was that it was the
end of the primary cycle in New York.* The Constituent and his wife could make a
$2,500 contribution cach on or before June 26, 2012 for the primary election, and an

* Email from Representative Bishop to Robert Sillerman, May 22, 2012 (Exhibit 15 at 13-3308_0079).
Representative Bishop teld the OCE that in making a reforence to the “mailman” he and Mr, Sillerman were making
a joke that has existed between the two for several years. The “mailman” refers to accomplishing what one has
asked the cther to do. Representative Bishop MOT (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0039).

*7 Representative Bishop MO (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0038).

“ Jd. at 13-3308_0039.

“ Id.
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46.

47.

48.

49.

additional $2,500 each for the general election.” After June 26, 2012, they could each
make a $2,500 contribution for the general election.”®

Five minutes after the email discussed above, on May 22, 2012 at 2:52 PM, Mr.
Sillerman emailed the Constituent. In the email he stated, “So I guess you and your wife
really want to donate $5K each to Tim Bishop, tight?”*? The Constituent responded,
“absolutely! how do we do 11?5

Six minufes later, on May 22, 2012 at 2:58 PM, Mr. Sillerman emailed Representative
Bishop stating that “He will donate $5K each. Have [Finance Dircctor] contact him,”*

Eight minutes later, on May 22, 2012 at 3:06 PM, Representative Bishop responded by
email to Mr. Sillerman stating that “maybe we should be calling you the mailman ”*

The next day, on May 23, 2012, Representative Bishop’s Finance Director emailed the
Constituent, stating that “[o]ur Finance Chair, Bob Sillerman suggested to my dad that
you wete interested in a confribution to his campaign and that I should be in touch
directly with you.”*® The Finance Director also stated in the email that they were going
to be in a “tough, expensive campaign” and that “if you make a contribution before Junc
26th you and your wifc may each contribute up to $5,000; after June 26th the most you
can contribute is $2,500.”
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>2 Email from Robert Sillerman to the Constituent, May 22, 2012 (Exhibit 19 at 13-3308_0080).
% Email from the Constituent to Robert Sillerman, May 22, 2012 (Exhibit 19 at 13-3308_0081).
* Bmail from Robert Sillerman to Representative Bishop, May 22, 2012 (Exhibit 19 at 13-3308_0082).
*> Email from Represontative Bishop to Robert Sillerman, May 22, 2012 (Exhibit 19 at 13-3303_0083).
*% Email from Finance Director to the Constituent, May 23, 2012 (Exhibit 19 at 13-3308_0084).

3 1d.
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50. The Finance Director stated that Representative Bishop asked her to follow up with the
Constituent becanse Mr. Sillerman had informed Representative Bishop that the
Constituent and his wife wanted to contribute the maximum amount.*®

531. The Constituent did not make a contribution immediately after receiving the request from
the Finance Director. The Constituent stated that he did not contribute at that time
because it was not something he thought he bad to do right away. He told the OCE that
he forgot to make the contribution but intended to during this time.*

52. Representative Bishop told the OCE that when he requested that Mr. Sillerman solicit the
Constituent he did not think there was a timing issue relating to his assistance with the
Constituent’s fireworks approvals.”’ Representative Bishop stated that he did not think at
the time, “I did something for you so now you owe me.”%

53. The Constituent told the OCE that he had “mixed reactions” to the request by Mr.
Sillerman on May 22, 2012, stating that he felt the solicitation was “abrupt.” He also
stated that during that time he was impressed with what Representative Bishop was doing
for him.* The Constituent stated he never spoke directly with Representative Bishop
about a campaign contribution.®®

E. Representative Bishop Continued to Assist the Constituent and Request
Campaign Contributions

54. On May 23, 2012, the Constituent emailed Representative Bishop, informing him that
additional issues were raised by the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service and the DEC
concerning the height of the proposed fireworks display and asked Representative Bishop
if he knew anyone that was “understanding and flexible.”®

53. Representative Bishop responded to the email the next morning on May 24, 2012 stating
that he would “make a call . . . to the Regional Director of the DEC to see what [he]
could do.”® The Constituent told the OCE he wished to “reengage” Representative
Bishop because he felt Representative Bishop had been successful in getting permission
from the Southampton Town Trustee.”*

*® Finance Director MOT (Exhibit 11 at 13-3308_0050).
53 Constituent MOT (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0007),
6
I
5; Representative Bishop MOI (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0040).
6
Id.
5 Constituent MOI {Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0007).
“1
1.
% JFmai] from the Constituent to Representative Bishop, May 23, 2012 (Lixhibit 20 at 13-3308_0086). According to
tho U.5. Fish & Wildlife Service, Piping Plover issues still remained at this time due to the pond’s proximity to the
Piping Plover nests.
57 Bmail from Representative Bishop to the Constituent, May 24, 2012 (Exhibit 20 at 13-3308_0086).
5 Constituent MOI (ixhibit 2 at 13-3308_0007).
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56. Representative Bishop could not recall whether he made a call (o the DEC Regional
Director or whether his then Legislative Director did at his request.”’ Representative
Bishop stated that his intent in contacting the DEC would have been to see if there was
any “give” to the height limitations on the fireworks display.”

57. The DEC Regional Director told the OCE that he recalled receiving a message from
Representative Bishop’s Communications Director regarding a constituent’s fireworks
display.” When he inquircd internally about it further, a DEC ecmployee told him that the
matter had been resolved.” The Regional Director then placed a telephone call to
Representative Bishop’s office to inform them of the status.”

58. Representative Bishop’s Communications Director stated that he had a brief telephone
conversation with the Regional Director to alert him of their office’s interest in the
Constituent’s matter.”* The Communications Director recalled that the Regional Director
told him he would look into it and get back to him.” He stated that the Regional Dircctor
called his office back at some point.”®

59. As discussed below, Representative Bishop’s congressional office also contacted the U.S.
Fish & Wildlife Service to facilitate communications between the Constituent, the
Service, and the Grucci fireworks company.

60. After receiving directives from Represcntative Bishop and the Chief of StafT,
Representative Bishop’s then Legislative Director spoke to the Grucei company and was
told that problems existed with the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service and the DEC concerning
the Constituent’s planned fireworks display.”” He stated that he had a contact at the U.S.
Fish & Wildlifc Scrvice and made a “generic” request that a conversation take place
between the Service and Grucei, ™

61. On May 24, 2012, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Employee 1 emailed Representative Bishop’s
then Legislative Director, informing him that U.S. Fish & Wildlife Employee 2 would
reach out to the DEC and to Grucci for further information.” A telephone conversation
between the two preceded the email.*

62. On May 24, 2012, Representative Bishop then emailed the Constituent stating “have
spoken with Fish and Wildlife. We will know more tomorrow, but [ am cautiously

6{9) Representative Bishop MOI (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0039).
#
Id.
"' Memorandum of Interview of the DEC Regional Director, March 13, 2013 (Uxhibit 21 at 13-3308 0088-89).
7 Id. at 13-3308_0088.
P Id.
™ Commutications Director MOI (Exhibit 13 at 13-3308 0059).
75
1d.
"1
" Legislative Director MOT (Exhibit 14 at 13-3308_0064).
™ 14, at 13-3308_0065.
" Email from U.S. Fish & Wildlife Employes 1 to Rcpresentative Bishop’s former Legislative Director, May 24,
2012 (Exhibit 22 at 13-3308_0091).
 Legislative Director MOI (Exhibit 14 at 13-3308_0065).
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optimistic that we are on our way to a positive resolution of this.”®! Representative
Bishop’s Communications Director and then Legislative Director told the OCE that they
would gzeriodically update Representative Bishop on the status of the Constituent’s
matter.

63. On at least one occasion, Representative Bishop emailed his congressional staff on the
status of the Constituent’s matter and copied U.S, Fish & Wildlife Employee 1.%

64. Various discussions concerning alternative plans for the fireworks display took place
between the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, the DEC, Grucci, and Representative Bishop’s
congressional staff on May 24, 2012 and May 25, 20123 Ultimately, the Constituent
agreed to move the display to the roof of his home,

65. On May 25, 2012 at 10:44 AM, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Employee 1 emailed Representative
Bishop’s then Legislative Director and Communications Director, informing them that
“we have resolved all issucs with the fireworks company and notified them of such. The
cvent is now in compliance with our guidelines and good to go.”® The then Legislative
Director responded by stating that Representative Bishop deeply appreciated the
assistance.®

66. On May 23, 2012 at 11:18 AM, Representative Bishop emailed the Constituent informing
him that his office had been “advised by Fish and Wildlife that all of their concerns have
been resolved” and that the event is “good to go.”®” The Constituent responded at
2:3O§3M thanking Representative Bishop and stating that he “would be nowhere” without
him.

67. One minute later on May 23, 2012 at 2:31 PM, the Constituent sent an email to
Representative Bishop, stating “[Finance Director] — we would be happy to. your dad is
the first effective politician that i have met. very refreshing.”®

b ragini] femssgs oo
oy oo, SEALER: (RLS ke, sty N5 ot
Sust: Feliiey, Pay 3%, S0LY Bavay o¥ g R R
Pain pimashon. Tdaghe

Satdart: Ngt aine sulrbeceys

mo bl w e wpadd b hmpewe %ul o PR — " o . .
Gy PN, RIS S e o 1% W St effactivs palITLenm TSt § hew wat.

¥ Email from Representative Bishop to the Constituent, May 24, 2012 (Fxhibit 22 at 13-3308_0092).

* Commaunications Director MOI (Exhibit 13 at 13-3308_0059); Legislative Director MOI (Exhibit 14 at 13-
3308_0065),

® Emails between Communications Director, former Legislative Director, Representative Bishep, and U.S. Fish &
Wildlife Employee 1, May 24, 2012 (Exhibit 22 at 13-3308_0093).

% See Exhibit 5; Exhibit 22.

% Email from U.S. Fish & Wildlife Employce 1 to Representative Bishop’s former Legislative Director, May 25,
2012 (Exhibit 22 at 13-3308_0094),

% Email from Representative Bishop’s former Legislative Director to U.S, Fish & Wildlife Employee 1, May 25
2012 (Exhibit 22 at 13-3308_0095),

¥ Email from Representative Bishop to the Constituent, May 25, 2012 (Exhibit 23 at 13-3308_0097).

* Email from the Constituent to Representative Bishop, May 25, 2012 (Exhibit 23 at 13-3308_0098),

* Email from the Constituent to Representative Bishop, May 25, 2012 (Exhibit 24 at 13-3308_0100) (Lowercase is
in original form).

3
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68.

The Constituent did not know why he sent the email to Representative Bishop instead of
the Finance Director, but thought that it was in response to the contribution request made

by the Finance Director on May 23, 2012.%°

69. Upon receiving the email shown above, Representative Bishop forwarded it to his

70,

71

72

73.

Finance Director stating “fyi.”! Representative Bishop and his Finance Director both
told the OCE that Representative Bishop was “uncomfortable” with the Constituent’s
email noted above, because it was scnt to his government email address.”

On May 28, 2012, the Constituent emailed Representative Bishop again, thanking him for
“going out of [his] way to help . . .” and stating that “it would have never happened
without you. You give me renewed hope that convoluted political bureaucracy can be
surmounted. Your relentless focus on the task was so impressive.””

. The Finance Director told the OCE that sometime in June 2012, she had an in-person

conversation with Mr, Sillerman.** In that conversation, Mr, Sillerman asked her whether
the Constituent had made a campaign contribution to Representative Bishop’s campaign

committee.” After informing Mr. Sillerman that she believed the Constituent had not yet
made a contribution, Mr. Sillerman told the Finance Director 10 send another email to the

Constituent concerning a contribution.*®

. On June 19, 2012, the Finance Director sent a “follow up” email to the Constituent

stating, “I wanted to follow up with you regarding you and your wife’s contribution to
my dad’s campaign . . . The deadline for donations to the Primary Cycle is Tuesday, We
would be most gratcful if you would be willing to contribute prior to that deadline.””’

On June 26, 2012, the Finance Director sent a third email to the Constituent requesting a
campaign contribution.” The Finance Dircctor told the OCE that this email was sent to a
“couple dozen people” and similar language was used to others.”

* Constituent MOT (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0008).

?! Email from Representative Bishop to the Finance Director, May 25, 2012 (Exhibit 24 at 13-3308_0101).

? Finance Director MO (Exhibit 11 at 13-3308_0051); Representative Bishop MOI (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0040}.
%3 Email from the Constituent to Representative Bishop, May 28, 2012 (Exhibit 25 at 13-3308_0103).

* Finance Director MOI (Exhibit 11 at 13-3308_0051).

» Id.
% 1d.
%7 [imai! from the Finance Director to the Constituent, June 19, 2012 (Exhibit 26 at 13-3308_0105),
* Ematl from the Finance Director to the Constituent, June 26, 2012 (Exhibit 26 at 13-3308_0106).

# Finance Director MOI (Exhibit 11 at 13-3308_0052).

17



CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110" Congress as Amended

74.

75.

76.

7.

78.

F. The Constituent Made Three References Connecting His Campaign
Contribution to Representative Bishop’s Official Acts

On May 29, 2012, three days after the event at the Constituent’s home, and one day after
thanking Representative Bishop for his “relentless focus,” Grucci Employee 2 sent an
internal email to Grucei employees that included the following undated email from the
Constituent to Grucei Employce 2.' In it, the Constituent stated “i have to give $10k to
tim bishop’s campaign for his help with the fireworks . . . Really gross — they didn’t
hesitate to solicit me in the heat of the battle.”™

-1 fma@ia meaten alzo thai:'i:ﬁwﬁkz mﬁﬁﬂk'mf{sﬁ:ﬁi e Cmnal Lo
the raworks. Please taks Gt into. considention toe, Thenks mi’:i“‘m@ Briishipmits

Reatly gross-- thay didit Hegitite o salioit ae in the beat of the Tattle,

The Constituent told the OCE that he could not locate the email referenced above.!”
When asked if he wrote the language presented in the email, the Constituent stated that he
did not know the answer to the question.'®

Grucci Employee 2 told the OCE that he received an email or text from the Constituent,
with the same language shown in the email. '™

On June 1, 2012, the Constituent again emailed Grucei Employee 2 stating that “your
mistake as you know forced me to spend an exorbitant [sic] time dealing with coast gnard
and elected officials, one of whom is expecting a $10,000 donation to his political
campaign.”'” The Constituent stated that he was referencing Representative Bishop in
the email.'® He also stated that hc meant that he was expecting himself to “pay”
Representative Bishop because “guys like that should stay in office.””'”” The Constituent
told the OCE that “expecting” was not the right word to use in the email,'®®

On June 21, 2012, in response to an email from Grucci Employee 2 asking whether or not
the Constituent had to “pay Representative Bishop for his help,” the Constituent stated
“Yes-$10k.”'” Because the Constituent was in a dispute with Grucci about a refund for

'% Email from Grucei Employee 2 to Grucei Employees, May 29, 2012 (Exhibit 27 at 13-3308_0108).

1% Jd. (Lowercase is in original form).
ig; Constituent MOI (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0008).
Id.
' Grucci Employee 2 MOI (Exhibit 4 at 13-3308_0018).
' Emails between the Constituent and Grucci Employee 2, June 1, 2012 (Exhibit 27 at 13-3308_0109).
"% Constituent MOT (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0008).
17
Id.
108 5 7
'® Email from the Constituent and Grucei Employee 2, June 21, 2012 (Exhibit 27 at 13-3308_0110).
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79.

80.

the fireworks event, he told the OCE that he wanted them to “factor” in the contribution
he made to Representative Bishop’s campaign committee.!

G. Certain Communications Were Publicly Released and Representative Bishop
Requested that the Constitnent Make Statements to the Press

On August 6, 2012, a reporter for Polifico emailed Representative Bishop’s
Communications Director, requesting the OPPortunity to interview Representative Bishop
about his interactions with the Constituent.''' The reporter stated that he had certain
emails from the Constituent to Grucci.'* Members of Representative Bishop’s
congressional staff, a communications {irm, and the Finance Ditector then discussed the
strategy of how to handle the press inquiry in a series of emails on August 6, 2012.'3

On August 8, 2012, Representative Bishop sent a text message to the Constituent,
requesting that he speak to the Politico reporter. The Constituent declined stating that
“there is no upside to speaking to the press™ and that he had been advised by his attorney
not to speak to Represcntative Bishop.!™* The following series of text messages were
then exchanged between the Constituent and Representative Bishop on August 8, 2012,

Representative Bishop: You can kill this story right now by sefting the record
straight-if not, this story will not go away, it will be the subject of press articles,
mail hit pieces And attack ads-this will be exhibit A in why I am unfit to serve.
Politico appears to be prepared to write a full on political corruption story. I have
spoken to the reporter defending myself, but T was unable to explain your
Admittedly exaggerated statement to Grucci and what you and 1 both know to be
the trath. This story is not gonna [sic] go away and it will breed others-1 am being
screwed her [sic] simply because 1 responded to your request for help. T hope your
refund from Grucci was worth my job.'"

Constituent: I spoke to the reporter and defended you the best i could T told him
the bald truth that you did nothing wrong, that you are a outstanding congressman
who gets things done in an era of gridlock and that you ncver asked me for a
donation while you wete trying to help me. I am sorry that you are being treated
so unfairly.''®

10 Constituent MOI (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0009).

:‘ Email from Politico Reporter to the Communieations Director, August 6, 2012 (Exhibit 28 at 13-3308_0112).
*1d.

' Pmails between Representative Bishop’s congressional staff, a communications firm, and the Pinance Dircctor,

August 6, 2012 (Exhibit 29 at 13-3308_0115-27),

"'* Text Messages between Representative Bishop and the Constituent, August 8, 2012 (Exhibit 30 at 13-

3308_0129-140).

115 14 (Capitalization is in original form).

118 Jd. (Lowercase is in original form).
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Representative Bishop: [Constituent]-1 can’t thank you enough!! Thanks, and as I
said this morning I am sorry you are getting dragged into an ugly campaign.
Thanks again.m

Constituent: The reported sounded very biased — 1 told him i used to be a reporter
and that i can see he is fishing for a story that isn’t there. T told him the story he
should write is about grucet’s horrible actions and your outstanding service for
your constituents. But he kept asking me about my emails to grucci so i have a
feeling that he will focus the article on them.'**

81. The Constituent told the OCE that he decided to make a statement to the press because he

thought it was the right thing to do and because he thought Representative Bishop did
nothing wrong.'"

82. In statements to the press, the Constituent asserted that after Representative Bishop had
assisted him, Representative Bishop’s campaign staff requested a campaign contribution,
and the Constituent agreed to do so because Representative Bishop impressed him.'*®
The Constituent acknowledged to the OCE that he was still sceking assistance from
Representative Bishop after the first sohcﬂallon was made by Mr. Sillerman on May 22,
2012, at the request of Representative Bishop.'

83. The Board notes that Robert Sillerman played a significant in the interactions between
the Constituent, the Finance Dircctor, and Representative Bishop and was the individual
who knew all three parties personally. He would not cooperate with the OCE’s review.

84. Based on the evidence obtained by the OCE, the Board finds that there is a substantial
reason to believe that Representative Bishop sought a campaign contribution, through an
intermediary associated with his congressional campaign committee, from a constituent
because of or in connection with his performance of an official act,

REPRESENTATIVE BISHOP’S CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE’S
REPORTING OF THE CONSTITUENT’S CONTRIBUTION

A. Laws, Regulations, Rules, and Standards of Conduct

83. Federal Election Campaign Act — 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(5)

“Lach [Federal Election Commission] report . . . shall disclose . . . the name and address of
each person to whom an expenditure in an aggregate amount or value in excess of $200 within
the calendar year is made by the reporting commiitee to meet a candidate or committee
operating expense, together with the date, amount, and purpose of such operating expenditure.”

N pr

18 14, (Lowercase is in original form),

1 Constituent MOT (Bxhibit 2 at 13-3308_0010).

"% Press Statements by the Constituent, August 15-16, 2012 (Exhibit 31 at 13-3308_0142).
12 Constituent MOI (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0010).
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86. Contributions in the Name of Another — 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f)

“No person shall make a contribution in the name of another person or knowingly permit his
name fo be used to effect such a contribution and no person shall knowingly accept a
contribution made by one person in the name of another person.”

87. Contributions by an LLC — 11 CF.R. § 110.1(g}(4)

“A contribution by an LLC with a single natural person member that does not elect to be treated
as a corporation by the Internal Revenue Service . . . shall be attributed only to that single

l,122
member.

88, Contribution Limits

For the 2012 election cycle, an individual could give up fo $2,500 to each candidate or
candidate commitiee, per election. 123

89. House Rules

House Rule 23, clause 1 states that “[a] Member . . . of the House shall conduct himself at all
times in a manner that shall reflect creditably on the House.”

90. House Ethics Manual

The House Ethics Manual states that “[w]hile FECA and other statutes on campaign activity are
not rules of the House, Members and employees must also bear in mind that the House Rules
require that they conduct themselves ‘at all fimes in a matter that shall reflect creditably on the
House’ (House Rule 23, clause 1). In addition, the Code of Ethics of Government Sevvice, which
‘applies to House Members and staff, provides in Y| 2 that government officials should ‘fujphold
the Constitution, laws and legal regulations of the United States and of all governments therein
and never be a party to their evasion.” Accordingly, in vielating FECA or another provision of
statutory law, a Member or employee may also violate these provisions of the House rules and
standards of conduct . . .

Moreover, under these rules, a Member or employee must take reasonable steps to ensure that
any outside organization over which he or she exercises control — including the individual’s own
authorized campaign commitiee or, for example, a ‘leadership PAC’ — operates in compliance
with applicable law. "™

91. False Statements Act— 18 U.S.C. § 1001

“(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section, whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction
of the executive, legislative, or judicial branch of the Government of the United States,
knowingly and willfully—

12 Citing 2 U,8.C. § 441a(a)(1).

2 Federal Election Commission Contribution Lirmits for 2011-201 2, available at,
http:/www . fee.gov/infe/contriblimits1 112.pdf.

1* House Ethics Manual 122-23.
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92.

93.

94.

935.

(1) falsifies, conceals, or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fuct; (2)
makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation; or (3)
makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same fo contain any materially
Jalse, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry,; shall be fined under this title . . .”

B. Representative Bishop’s Congressional Campaign Committee Reported Receipt
- of the Constituent’s Campaign Contribution Prior te the Actual Date of Receipt

Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee reported two contributions
from the Constituent and his wife, having been received on June 26, 2012, in the amount
of $2,500 cach for the 2012 primary election."”® The report was filed on July 15, 2012.
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Representative Bishop stated that the Constituent contributed to his congressional
campaign committee on June 26, 2012.'% He told the OCE that June 26, 2012 was the
closing day of the primary cycle, so he and his campaign staff were monitoring campaign
activity closely.'®” He stated that his Finance Director may have personally told him
about the Constituent’s contribution. '

The Finance Director, who supervises the individual responsible for Federal Election
Commission cormpliance, told the OCE that she thought the Constituent and his wife
made a joint contribution of $5,000 total.'* She recalled that the contribution was
submitted online."

The Constitnent told the OCE that on July 9, 2012, thirteen days after the date in the
report noted above, he made a $5,000 contribution to Representative Bishop’s
congressional campaign committce, via his company’s (“TCS Capital Management

%3 Tim Bishop for Congress 2012 FEC July Quarterly Report, filed July 15, 2012 (Exhibit 32 at 13-3308_0144).
18 Representative Bishop MOT (Exhibit 7 at 13-3308_0040).
127 fd

129 Finance Director MOI (Exhibit 11 at 13-3308_0051).

130 Id.
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LLC) credit card."”! The Constituent stated that he makes all the authorizations for
expenses on the card and that his compasny pays for expenses made on the card. %2

96. The Constituent emailed the Chief Financial Officer of TCS Capital Management L1C
on July 9, 2013, requesting a $5,000 donation to Representative Bishop’s campaign.'>

From: BRIC SEMLER, TGS CAPITAL HANAGEME
re <R toscapital . coms :
Subject: Fwd:Frem Tim Bighop

batay 07/09, 201F 13:34:57

ammon - can You plesse maka & $Fk donation fram P05 ro tin  bivhop's oafpalgn?

97. As detailed in the excerpted credit card statement below, TCS Capital Management LLC
lists a $5,000 contribution to “TIM BISHOP FOR CONGRPATCHOGUE NY” on July

9,2012."4
7 AR - : = * NS o, .
" Griaaits T BIHO? FOR CONGRTATCHOBUE WY FRBnno =,
31451 ‘ ' '
Dacilptlon
“a\__w BEMBERSHIPFEE it il

98. The Constituent statcd that at the time he felt that $5,000 was the right amount to
contribute because it was “just a feel !>

99. The Constituent did not know why Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign
committee disclosed two scparate $2,500 contributions on June 26, 2012 from himself
and his wife.'® The witness stated that he did not make any additional contributions to
Representative Bishop and that he and his wife pay their personal expenses with a
different card.'®’

100.  The OCE sent a supplemental request for information to Representative Bishop on April
16, 2013, secking additional information from his congressional campaign committec on
contributions made by the Constituent, his wife, or TCS Capital Management LLC.
Representative Bishop declined to cooperate with the OCE’s request.

13‘ Constituent MOT (Ixhibit 2 at 13-3308_0009),
32
1.
** Email from the Constituent to his Chief Financial Officer, July 9, 2013 (Exhibit 34 at 13-3308_0148).
*TCS Capital Management L.1.C’s American Express Statement (Exhibit 33 at 13-3308_0146).
133 Constituent MOT (Exhibit 2 at 13-3308_0009).
136

137 Il
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103,

104.

105.

106.

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110™ Congress as Amended

C. Representative Bishop’s Congressional Campaign Committee May Have

Reported Receipt of the Constituent’s Campaign Contribution from Sources
Other than the Actual Source and Accepted a Contribution Over the Legal Limit

As discussed above and illustrated by documentary and testimonial evidence, TCS
Capital Management made a $5,000 contribution to Representative Bishop’s
congressional campaign committes via a company credit card on July 9, 2012. TCS
Capital Mana%ement LLC is a limited liability company that is 100% owned by the
Constituent.!

Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee reported the contribution as
two separate $2,500 contributions from the Constituent and his wife, without disclosing
TCS Capital Management LLC, or the Constituent as a sole member, as the source of any
contribution and reported the date of receipt as June 26, 2012, when the Constituent’s
actual contribution datc was July 9 2012, thirteen days after the primary cycle
contribution deadline.

On August 13, 2012, Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign commitiee wrote
four checks totaling $5,000 to the 911 Veterans of Long Island, the U.S, Veterans
Motorcycle Club of Long Island, Honor Flight Long Island, and the Vietnam Veterans of
America — Chapter 11, respectively."” In public statements, Representative Bishop
identified thesc payments as attributable to the Constituent’s contribution.

The Board notes that Representative Bishop and his Finance Director made several
statements in documents and in testimony provided to the OCE, highlighting the June 26,
2012 deadline for primary contributions and its significance to them,

The Board also notes the following facts concerning Representative Bishop’s
involvement in the contribution: Representative Bishop’s solicitation, the email from the
Constituent discussing his desire to contribute sent directly to Representative Bishop, and
Representative Bishop’s statements to the OCE that he closely monitored his campaigns
fundraising activity during the end of the primary cycle — specifically the receipt of
contributions.

Based on the evidence obtained by the OCE, the Board finds that there is a substantial
reason to believe that Representative Bishop did not take reasonable steps to ensure that
his congressional campaign committee operated in compliance with federal campaign
finance laws. If Representative Bishop knowingly or willfully assisted his congressional
campaign committee in misrepresenting the date or source of a contribution, he may have

also violated certain additional provisions of federal law, including 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

1% The Constituent’s counsel informed the OCE that TCS Capital Management LLC did not file paperwork with the
IRS te choose to be treated as a corporation for income tax purposcs, Thercfore, the company is treated as 3
Par‘m ership with a sole member, whose campaign contributions arc attributed to the single member.

Checks from Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee to various groups, August 13, 2012
(Exhibit 35 at 13-3308_0150-151).
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107.

108.

109.

110.

111.

112.

113,

114,

1135.

116.

CONCLUSION

At the request of his congressional campaign committee’s Finance Chair, Robert
Sillerman, Representative Bishop agreed to assist a constituent in obtaining the necessary
approvals for a fireworks event, hosted by the Constituent, from various government
entities, Representative Bishop communicated personally with public officials with
responsibilities in the approval process and also directed his staff to facilitate the
necessary processes to the benefit of the Constituent.

On May 22, 2012, the Constituent and Representative Bishop believed that the requisite
permissions had been granted and that the fireworks event could proceed.

Representative Bishop then requested, in an email highlighting his performance of
official acts, that Mr. Sillerman solicit a campaign contribution from the Constituent.

When more jssues with the fireworks display became apparent, Representative Bishop
continued to assist the Constituent and his Finance Director continued to request
campaign contributions.

Therefore, there is a substantial reason to believe that Representative Bishop sought a
campaign contribution because of or in connection with an official act in violation of
House rules, standards of conduct, and federal law.

Based on these {indings, the OCE Board recommends that the Committee on Ethics
further review the above allegation concerning Representative Bishop.

Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee reported contributions from
the Constituent and his wife, $2,500 each, on June 26, 2012 that predated the actual
contribution, of $5,000 from TCS Capital Management LLC, on July 9, 2012. As
discussed in interviews and explained in documents provided to the OCE, June 26, 2012
was a significant date to Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee.

In addition, Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee may have
accepted a contribution over the legal limit from a source other than the one reported.
The $5,000 contribution made from TCS Capital Management LLC on July 9, 2012 was
not reported as being received from the Constitient or his company. Accordingly,
Representative Bishop’s congressional campaign committee may have also accepted a
$5,000 contribution from a single source, over the $2,500 per election limit.

Therefore, there is a substantial reason to believe that Representative Bishop did not take
reasonable steps to ensure that his congressional campaign committee operated in
compliance with federal campaign finance laws.

Representative Bishop would not provide the OCE with certain information concerning
his congressional campaign committee’s receipt of the Constituent’s contribution. The
Board notes the following facts concerning his involvement in the contribution:
Representative Bishop’s solicitation, the email from the Constituent discussing his desire
to contribute sent directly to Representative Bishop, and Representative Bishop’s
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110™ Congress as Amended

117,

V.

statements to the OCE that he closely monitored his campaigns fundraising activity
during the end of the primary cycle — specifically the receipt of contributions. If
Representative Bishop knowingly or willfully assisted his congressional campaign
committee in misrepresenting the date or source of a contribution, he may have violated
additional provisions of federal law, including 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

Based on these findings, the OCE Board recommends that the Committee on Ethics
further review the above allegation concerning Representative Bishop.

INFORMATION THE OCE WAS UNABLE TO OBTAIN AND

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SUBPEONAS

118.

119.
120.

Represcntative Bishop refused to provide the OCE with certain documents concerning his
congressional campaign committee’s receipt of the Constituent’s contribution,

Robert Sillerman refused to interview with the OCE or provide any requested documents.

The Board recommends that the Committee on Ethics issue subpoenas to Representative
Bishop and to Robert Sillerman.
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Eric ﬁemu

-
From: Philip Butier RO rocs) coms
Sent: Wednasday, January 28, 2012 1:08 PM
Tow Eric Saraler
Ces Yasmin Fernandez; Philip Buller; Donng Haugh PG marcyblutn,cam
Bubjact; Grucol Fireworks 2042 - May

“.

Eries:
Thank yau and we will be honored to produce our firewarks entertainment for family again
this May.

As reguested, we will contact Marcy ta do the ingtstmai needs, but please review the
fo!lewmg as'we now should prepare a contract prior to permit filings:

1. Date May 26, 2012

2. Same location as 2000

3. Also, Same budget as 2009,

[f thare aren't any changes, Yasmin will prepare a contract and e-mall it to you by Friday.
Philip

AG_H00003

" 13-3308 0002
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CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

EXOFFICE OF CONGRIESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF RIIPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INFERVIEW

IN RE: The Constituent
REVIEW No(s): 13-3308
DATE: April 11, 2013
LOCATION: One DBryant Park
New Yok, NY
TIME: 2:30 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. (approximatc)

PARTICIPANTS:  Paul J. Solis
Omar 8. Ashmawy
James Benjamin
Steven Ross
Christopher Boyd

SUMMARY: The OCE requested an interview with the witness and he consented to an interview. The
witness made the following statements in response to our questioning:

1. The witness was given an 18 U.S.C. § 1001 warning and consented to an interview. The witness
signed a written acknowlodgement of the warning, which will be placed in the case file in this
review.

2. The witness 1s the Prestdent of TCS Capital Management, LLC. It is an investment fund. It is
100% owned by the witness.

3. Mr. Bob Sillerman is someone the witness knows more recently as a highly regarded business
man in media companies. The witness never really knew hitn well until the last year or two
when the witness invested in a new business with Mr, Sillerman called Viggle.

4. The witness has not spoken to Mr. Sillerman since the wilness’s son’s bar mitzvah.

5. 'The wilness did not know who Rep. Bishop was or that Mr. Sillerman had a relationship with
Rep. Bishop until the week of the bar mitzvah when the witness sought his help. The witness
stated that he did not know what Rep. Bishop looked like and had never met him.

6. The witness wasn’t going to call Mr. Sillerman, but then the fireworks vendor, Fireworks by
Grucci, asked the witness if he knew anyone on the Southampton Town Trustee board. That’s
when the witness thought of Mr. Sillerman.

7. The witness called Mr. Sillerman and asked him. for his help. Mr. Sillerman said that he knew
“Tim.” The witness did not realize that “Tim” referred to Rep. Tim Bishop. The witness
thought Mr. Sillerman was referring to a Trustee.

8. Mr. Sillerman then wrote an email to Rep. Bishop and copied the witness.
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CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

9. The witness did not know Molly Bishop at the time, until Ms. Bishop sent the witness an email.
It was at that point that the witness realized Ms. Bishop was the daughter of Rep. Bishop and
worked on the campaign, raising money.

10. The witness does not know Mr, Mark Copeland.
11. The witness does not know Mr. Oliver Longwell.

12. The witness was shown email [TB_000001]. This is an cmail the witness wrote to Mr.
Sillerman. The wiiness thinks he called Mr. Sillerman before emailing hins. He asked Mr.
Sillerman if he knew anyone who could help him. The witness thought Mr. Sillerman suggested
writing it out and sending it to him,

13. The witnoss did not remember Mr. Sillerman mentioning any names at that point. He told the
witness that he would see what he could do.

14. The witness was shown email [TB_000007]. The email looked familiar to the witness. The
witnoss was asked if this email was the first time Rep. Bishop reached out to him. The witness
replied that the way he remembered what happened, Rep. Bishop told Mr. Sillerman to get the
wilngss to call him. This email represents an attempt to connect with Rep. Bishop.

13, 'I'he witness did not think he called Rep. Bishop before getting the email, but he did not
remembor.

16. The witness was shown email [AG 00023]. The witness was asked if he recalled his brief
conversation with Rep. Bishop. The witness stated he recalled just the sense that Rep. Bishop
had a good refationship with Fred Havemeyer on the Southampton Board of Trustees, and that he
said it was all going 10 be fine and that he would be able to get the permits. “Fred will be
helptful” was the gist.

17. The witness did not remember if Rep. Bishop mentioned Mr. Sillerman when he spoke to him.

18. At this point, the withess was focused on getting permission on the alternative display at the
pond behind the witness’s house.

19. The witness explained as background, that he had used the Grucci fireworks company previously
in 2009 for his wife’s birthday. 'The witness was excited to replicate the experience. Because his
son’s bar mitzvah was Memorial Day weekend he wanted to get a jump on it, anticipating high
demand for Grucci’s services.

20. Somehow the witness learned that they were not going to have a fireworks display from the
ocean, Gruecl admiited that they did not file for the permit on time. They told the witness that
the Coast Guard decided to start enforcing certain rules and that he was the first “victim.”

21. The witness thought that Grucci was ineffectual. They suggested the beach, but that was not
possible because of the Piping Plover issues.

22. Then Grucci suggested the pond near the witness’s home as a location for the display, but they said
that there were only a few days left to get the permit and asked the witness if he knew anyone.
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 8935 as Amended

Then they leamed that there were height limitations related to a display at the pond that ultimately
made the location unworkable. Finally they decided on the roof of the witness’s house.

23. The witness then explained that there was a whole other component to this matter that related to
the witness trying to get a refund. The witness felt overcharged and was very frustrated trying to
get them to give him a refund.

24, On May 21st the witness asked Mr. Sillerman for help. Rep. Bishop spoke to Mr. Havemeyer
and Mr. Havemeyer said that everything would be ok. But then they learned about the height
restrictions that made the pond not work as a location.

25. The witness thought that Rep. Bishop mentioned that he spoke to Mr. Havemeyer. The witness
also spoke to Mr. Havemayer and Mr. Havemeyer told the witness that he spoke to Rep. Bishop,

26. The witness got the impression that Mr. Havemeyer was the “key guy” and recallod Mr.
Havemeyer being very helpful. The witness recalled speaking to Mr. Havemeycr more than
anyone elsc.

27. 'The witness spoke to Rep. Bishop two or three times in this timeframe. I'he witness felt Rep.
Bishop was more of a facilitator — that he would talk to Mr. Havemeyer.

28. Outside of this timeframe, the one other time the witness spoke to Rep. Bishop was in August
when the Politico reporter tried to reach Rep. Bishop and the witness and Rep. Bishop was
“pleading” with the witness to defend him.

29. The witness was shown email [TB_000170}. The witness recalled this message. He belicved the
calls refetred to were separate calls — not a conference call involving both Rep. Bishop and Mr.
Havemeyer, When Rep. Bishop called him back, Rep. Bishop told the witness that he had
spoken to Mr. Havemeyer and “we’re in the clear™ or words to that effect. The witness said he
was paraphrasing.

30. The witness did not know if the calls referenced in the emails were the same one. His
recollection was that these were brief reassuring phone calls - not a [ot of substance.

31. When Mr. Havemeyer called the witness, he was a “lovely guy™ and told the witness, “Eric don’t
warry.”

32. The witness did not have a [ot of experience with politicians. He was impressed with Rep.
Bishop’s and Mr. Havemeyer’s ability to cut through the “red tape.” By that he meant gelting
the proper permissions. The witness did not feel that on his own he could have goiten these
permits.

33. Asked if Mr. Havemeyer referenced Rep. Bishop is his call with the witness, the witness stated
that he did not know, but he thinks Mr. Havemeyer complimented Rep. Bishop. The witness
remembered Mr. Havemeyer being very complimentary of Rep. Bishop.

34. At that point the witness was aware that Rep. Bishop and Mr. Havemeyer had a conversation on
the topic of his fireworks display.
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

35. 'The witness was shown email [AG 00025]. Asked if this was the first titne he had made a
contribution to Rep. Bishop. The witness replied, “Yes, I think so.”

36. The witness stated (hat he had “mixed reactions” to the solicitation made by Mr. Sillerman in the
ematl. He thought it was “abrupt.” At the same time he also was “really impressed” by what
Rep. Bishop was doing for him. 'The wilngss desceribed M. Sillerman as a kind of “flip guy.” He
also described him as a “‘course guy.”

37. At this point, the witness thought they were all set to have the display from the pond. They had
not yet found out about the height limitations.

38. The witness was shown email [AG_00026]. The witness recalled the email and confirmed that
he sent the message to Mr. Sillerman in response to his request for a contribution to Rep.
Bishop’s campaign. He did not think he received a response from Mr. Sillerman after he agreed
to contribute. Shortly after this email he received an email from Molly Bishop regarding a
contribution to Rep. Bishop’s campaign.

39. Rep. Bishop never spoke to the witness at all about a contribution.

40. Regarding Mr. Sillerman’s role with Rep. Bishop’s campaign, the witness did not know of any
formal role. At this point he thought Mr. Sillerman was just a close friend and a big supporter.

41. The witness was shown email [AG_00034]. This is the email from Molly Bishop requesting a
contribution to Rep. Bishop’s campaign. The witness only recalled two requests for a
contribution — onc from Molly Bishop and one from Mr. Sillerman. The witness stated that Mr.
Sillerman must have ealled Ms. Bishop and told her to contact the witness regarding a
conlribution.

42. The witness did not contribute right after receiving the email. Ile planned to, but it was not
something he thought he bad to do right away. It slipped his mind, but the intention was there.
Ie liked the idea of supporting a politician in his community who was effectual and cut through
red tape and gridlock. The witness stated that “we need morce people like Tim Bishop in
Washington.”

43, The witness was shown email {TB_000017]. The witness recalled the communication. Mr.
Havemever actually told the witness that they were “all good” with the pond from the Trustecs
point of view. ITowever, the problem was that Fish and Wildlife or DEC was limiting the height
of the fireworks display.

44. The witness learned from Grucei that there was another snag [with Fish and Wildlife or DEC] -
the witness’s reaction was to “reengage” Rep. Bishop and see if he could help, because the
witness felt Rep. Bishop had been successful getting permission from Mr. IHavemeyer.

45. The witness was shown email [AG_00042]. The witness recalled the communication. The
witness did not know where he got the email. The witness meant this email to go to Rep. Bishop
as opposed to Oliver Longwell. He was trying to cxplain that because of the height rostrictions
they were going to do the display from the roof.
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46. The witness statcd that Grucci was trying to fight the height limits by saying it was a pyrotechnic
display not a fireworks display and that the height restrictions were for fireworks. The witness
then stated that he thought there was an implication that Grucci was asking for something, that
they hif a snag.

47. The wiiness was shown email [TB_(00040-41]. The witnecss recalled this communication. The
witness explamed that the language of the email meant that Rep. Bishop had been “instrumenta!”
in helping him. There were two issues that he was instrumental in helping with: Mr. Havemeyer
and the Southampton Trustees and the DEC regarding the height limits.

48. When asked what he thought Rep. Bishop had done to assist him, the witness stated that he
thought Rep. Bishop made some calls.

49. The witness was shown email [TB_000042]. The witness remembered this communication. e
did not know why it was addressed to “Molly” but sent to Rep. Bishop. Ie guessed that it was in
response to a contribution request, but did not know why it may had been sent to Rep. Bishop
instead off Molly Bishop.

50. The wilness continued to explain that the email went to his “Bloomberg email,” which is not the
one he uses often, so he may have just hit “roply.” The witness thought it may be a reply to one of
the emails from Molly I3ishop, but could not explain why this message was sent to Rep. Bishop.

31. The witness was shown email [TB_000046]. The witness stated that the reference to “going out
of your way” was a reference to “whatover [Rep. Bishop] did.” The witness was “thanking him
for that...whatever he did to help us.”

52. The witness was shown email [TB_000181]. Asked if he recalled the email, the witness replied
that “I couldn’t tind [the email].” He stated that he tried to track them down, but could not find it.

53. Asked if he recalled writing the words “Phil — i forgot to mention also that I have to give $10k to
tim bishop’s campaign for his help with the fireworks . . . ,”” he stated “I may have.”

54. When asked again if he wrote the language quoted above, the witness stated that *“I don’t know
the answer to that.” Then the witness stated that “I could have written it or texted it.”” He also
stated that he “probably” wrote it.

55. Regarding the Politico article, the witness stated that he thought it was taken out of context, He
stated that after the bar mitzvah ended his anger towards Grucci built up and he felt they owed
him arefund. They offered him an $8,500 refund and he immediate responded u<.32<;pla.11:11n<1r why it
was not fair, listing many things to support why he deserved a larger refund.

36. The witness was shown email [AG_00057]. "The witness stated that he recalled the email. “One
of whom” is a reference to Rep. Bishop. Asked if somcone relayed to him that they were
cxpecting a donation, the witness stated that he was expecting himself to pay “because guys like
that should stay in office.” The witness explained that “expecting” wasn’t the right word to use.

57. The witness stated that he had already committed himself to making the contribution. No one
told the witness that they expected him to make a contribution,
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58. The witnecss was shown email [TB 000049]. Prior to this communication the witness had not
made any contributions to Rep. Bishop’s campaign committee. The witness did not remember if
he responded to the email from Molly Bishop.

59. When asked why he had still not made a contribution at this point, the witness stated “It’s a good
question. [ let it slip.” He stated that he did not feel any pressure, but had no specific reason, “I
think 1t was just laziness on my part.”

6(}. Between this email regarding a contribution and the first email regarding a contribution, both
from Molly Bishop, there was no other communication between the witness and Ms. Bishop.

61. The witness thought Mr. Sillerman had “disappeared from the timeline” at this point, The
witness also stated that up until the Politico story broke, Mr. Sillerman and he had regular
communication about the company and the witness’s investment in it.

62. Ife thought he may have received another email from Ms. Bishop, but he didn’t remember.

63. The wilness was shown email [AG 00056]. The witness stated thal his mindset when he wrote
this email was that at this point he had not “paid.” He should not have said it, but he did “maybe
because I was planning to.” The witness then stated that if Mr. Butler “was tallying up a refund,
I wanled him to factor that in.”

64. The witnese went on to state that there was a “cause and effect factor hete. I Grucei had not
screwed up then I would never have met {Rep. Bishop] and I wanted them to factor what was
paid out of my funds.” He also stated, “I’m just trying to make the best case I can for a refund”
and that he felt compelled to play “hardball” with Grucci.

65. The witness stated that he had never made a political cottribution beforo. As he previously
stated, he had never heard of Rep. Bishop.

66. When asked why he mentioned $10,000, the witness stated that it was because it was what he
anticipated on contributing and he thought that was what Ms. Bishop had said in her email to him.

67. The witness was shown email [AG_00056]. The witness stated that this was the third solicitation
from Molly Bishop.

68. The witness did not know why he decided to make the contribution on July 9th. He did not
know why it took that long to respond. He mado a $5,000 contribution from TCS, his company.
He thought he just paid it using an American Express account. It was a business credit card that
has the TCS and the witness’s name on it. The witness makes all the authorizations For the use
of this card.

69. The witness did not know how it was presented to the campaign — whether online or otherwise.

70. When asked why he decided on $5,000, the witness stated, I guess I just decided that was the
right amount.. .just a feel.”

71. The witness’s CFO has authority to make transactions on the witness’s behalf,
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72. Asked why the associated FEC disclosure shows two contribution of $2,500 ¢ach from the
witness and his wife, the witness stated, “I don’t know. Maybe that happened.”

73. The witness also did not know why I'EC records show that the contribution was made on June
26, 2012 if the email authorizing it and the credit card statement show a date of July 9, 2012.

74. 'The American Express account used to make the contribution is paid by a management company
that TCS has.

75. The witness pays his and his wifc’s personal expenses with a different, personal credit card. The
witness did not make any other contribution from any other account.

76. The witness was shown email [AG_00077]. 'The witness was referring to Ms. Bishop when he
said “campaign staff.” By “later” he meant afier Mr. Havemeyer and Rop. Bishop told him that
everything was ok. That’s when there was a request for a contribution.

77. The wilness stated that he thought the phone call between Rep. Bishop and Mr. Havemeyer was
before Mr. Sillerman sent the email asking if he wanted to make a donation.

78. The witness stated that he “wanted to reward a politician who can be so effective” and that was
the context of his statements.

79. When asked why he made the statement to the press, the witness stated that he just felt it was the
right thing to do. No one did anything wrong and Rep. Bishop deserved his support.

0. The witness also acknowledged that the situation was a little more nuanced than how the witness
described the timeline to the reporler in that he had sought additional help from Rep. Bishop
after the first contribution request.

81. When asked about his reluctance to speak with the press, the witness stated that having been a
reporter he knows that things are taken out of context, but Rep. Bishop was very concerned that
they were going to writc a very negative article portraying him unfavorably. The witness stated
that “the human in [him] wanted to help,” and that ““[he] was very impressed by the guy.”

82. When asked if Rop. Bishop ask him to say something specific to the press, the witness stated that
he did not remember. He did not think so.

83, The witness has not had any further communication with Rep. Bishop since Augunst 2012, He
has not had any further communication with Mr. Sillerman except for a conference call for
investors. The witness was advised by hig attorney to avoid them.

84. The reason the witness made the conltribution is because Rep. Bishop is a “stellar politician.”

This memorandum was prepared on April 22, 2013 after the interview was conducted on April 11, 2013.1
certify that this memorandum contairis all pertinent matter discussed with the witness on April 11, 2013.

Omar §. Ashmawy
Chief Counsel
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IN RE:

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

Fireworks by Grucei Lmployee 1

REVIEW No(s): 13-3308

DATE: April 12, 2013
LOCATION: 1425 RXR Plaza
Uniondale, NY
TIME: 11:14 a.m. to 11:48 a.m. (approximate)

PARTICIPANTS:  Paul J. Solis

Omar 8. Ashmawy
Alexander Bateman

SUMMARY: The OCE requested an interview with the witness and he consented to an interviow. The
witness made the following statemients in response to our questioning:

L.

MOI -

The witness was given an 18 U.S.C. § 1001 warning and consented to an interview. The witness
signed a written acknowledgement of the warning, which will be placed in the case file in this
review.

The witness is a logistics personnel manager for Vireworks by Grucei. He has held this position
for nine years. He is responsible for obtaining permits for the company’s fireworks displays.
Before holding that position the witness was a part-time security guard for the company. The
witness is also a pyrotechnician.

Mr. Phil Butler was the salcs manager for Firceworks by Grucei at the time of the Semler
fireworks display. Mr. Butler is now retired.

The witness explained his standard practice at work. When the witness is asked to do a job, he
receives a notification of a fireworks show with the time, date, location and duration of the show.
He then uses that information to determine in which jurisdiction the show will take place and the
number of permits required for the show. A fireworks show may require between 1 and 6
permits depending on the nature of the show and the jurisdiction it is in.

In the case of the Semler firoworks display, initially the display was going to take place on a
barge anchored in the ocean off the beach in front of Mr. Semler’s house. The display required
the permission of the local Southampton Fire Marshal, Fish and Wildlife, the New York,
Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) and the Coast Guard.

The approval for the barge display could not be obtained because there is 2 135 day window for
Coast Guard permits and they were in that window, so they could not get approval.

The witness first lcarned of the Semler fireworks display when he received an cmail from Mr.
Butler at the sales department.
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CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

8. After the barge display was not an option, there was conversation between Mr. Seraler and Mr.
Butler to see if the show could be moved. The next option was to move it to the beach, but that
was not possible because of the Piping Plover izsue. While the Coast Guard approval was not
required, Fish and Wildlife and DEC approval was required and they would not grant approval
because of the Plovers.

9. The witness explained the he is the person who goes back and forth with government agencies to
obtain permission for the fireworks shows.

10. Then the company tried to move the fireworks display to a pond across from Mr. Semler’s house.
However, that location was not approved because Fish and Wildlife had height restrictions on the
fireworks shells.

11. Next, as the idea to launch the fireworks from the pond was being rejected, the witness was
talking to the Southampton Iire Marshal, Ms. Cheryl Kraft to see about moving the display to
the roof of Mr. Semicr’s house.

12. The Fire Marshal said that the idea would work and asked the witness for a site plan and
arranged for a site check. The witness recalled that the Fire Marshal told him that Mr. Semler
was being difficult because ho was calling her office every day.

13. In addition to the Firec Marshal’s approval, Fish and Wildlife, the DEC and the FAA also gave
approval for the show. The Southampton Board of Trustee also gave approval because they have
to approve any fireworks shows in Scuthampton -- regardless of whether it is on the beach or
someone’s houge. '

14. These various approvals were discusscd by email with some follow up by telephone. The
various parties were on an email chain and they are all, generally, “pretty much™ in constant
contact with one another.

15. The witness knows of Mr. I'red Havemeyer, but does not know him personally. He just submits
his requests to the Board of Trustees without any personal contact. According to the witness, the
whole Southampton Board of Trustees must give their approval for fireworks displays, The
Trustecs do not give approval to the witness, but provide input and approval to the Fire Marshal.

16. Fish and wildlife provides their approval in writing, usually in a letter. However, on this
occasion it was by email.

17. The Fire Marshal gives a permil thai is delivered the day of the display.

18. The witness spoke to Mr, Semler while working on the fireworks show. He spoke to him to
verify the location of the show and because Mr. Semler was asking about the status of the show.

19. This particular show was more difficult that others mostly because of issues related to the
Plovers. Most people will accept it when Fireworks by Grucci say they can’t do a show, but Mr.
Semler was insistent.

20. Mr. Semler mentioned Representative Bishop in at least one email to the witness.
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended
21. The witness was shown email (AG 000028),

22. The witnoss was asked about his reaction to the email, but replied that it would be better to give
the context. The witness explained that “Eric” was involved in making phone calls and
“muddying up things.”

23. The witncss cxplained that the witness had already spoken to the Fire Marshal to get the show
moved to Mr. Semler’s roof — all the witness needed to do wag get the Fire Marshal a drawing,

24. The witness then showed OCE counsel an email that was sent to Mr. Semler in response to the
email the witness was previously shown.

25. The witness remembered Mr, Semler mentioning Representative Bishop in two emails — one was
the email that OCE counsel showed him and the other time was in an email from Mr. Semler to
the witness thaf said that Representative Bishop was talking to the DEC,

26. The witness explained that at this point the witness had been told the approval for the rooftop
show would be coming. Therefore, Representative Bishop’s involvement was unnecessary.

27. None of the various approval authorities and government agencies mentioned Representative
Bishop to the witness.

28. The witness had telephone conversations with Mr. Semler. The witness does not remember
Representative Bishop’s name coming up in those conversations,

29. Tn the witness’s experience 1t 15 not typical to have politicians involved in fireworks displays. He
said that about 5% of shows may have someone involved — such as when they do a show in New
York City and the mayor’s office is involved. However, the witness does not remember another
time when a federal office holder was involved.

30. The witness was asked again about his reaction to the email mentioning Representative Bishop.
The witness replied that he had no reaction. “T had ¢verything taken care of.”

31. The witness never heard from Representative Bishop directly, but was contacted by one of his
employees who tried to get a hold of the witness. The employee was named Oliver.

32. The witness then provided an email from his boss to the witness. The witness also provided an
email from Mr. Oliver Longwell to the witness.

33. The witness was contacted by Mr. Longwell on a few occasions. Mr. Longwell left a voicemail
message for the witness on May 24, 2012. "The witness did not return the call. Mr. Longwell
also called the witness on May 23, 2012. On this occasion the witness spoke to Mr. Longwell
and told him that all approvals were in place,

34. Previous to this instance, the witness had never been contacted by a Congressman’s office about
a fireworks show.
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H, Res. 895 as Amended

35. Mr. Butler did not menition anything about contributions tnade by Mr. Semler to Representative
Bishop to the witness. The only mention made to the witness by Mr. Butler of Representative
Bishop was in an email telling the witness that Mr. Semler reached out to Representative
Bishop’s office.

36. The witness did not know about any contribution to Representative Bishop until he read about it
in the press.

'This memorandum was prepared on April 22, 2013 after the interview was conducted on April 12, 2013. 1

certify that this memorandum contains all pertinent matter discussed with the witness on April 12, 2013.

Omar S. Ashmawy
Chief Coungel
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IN RIT

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of 11, Res. 895 as Amended

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

Eireworks by Grucei Employee 2

REVIEW No(s):  13-3308

DATE: April 19, 2013
LOCATION: 508 Solar Isle Drive
Fort Lauderdale, FL
TIME: 2:05 p.m. to 3:05 p.m. (approximate)

PARTICIPANTS: Paul J. Solis

Kedric L. Payne
Alex Bateman (counscl)
Danielle Butler (counsel)

SUMMARY: The QCJ. requested an inferview with the witness and he conscnted to an interview. The
witness made the following statements in response to our questioning:

1.

MOI -

The witness was given an 18 U.S.C. § 1001 warning and consented to an interview. The witness
signed a written acknowledgement of the warning, which will be placed in the case file in this
review.

The witness has been an employee of Fireworks by Grucei for over thirty years. He is currently
the VP of sales and marketing. His duties include soliciting, sales, marketing.

The witness has never met Mr. Iiric Semler but his company has done two prior fireworks shows
for Mr. Semler, one in 2008 and one in 2010.

‘The witness does not Mr. Robert Sillerman but knows he is a wealthy individual who lives in
Southampton. The witness does not know about any personal relationship between Rep. Bishop
and Mr. Sillerman.

The witness has never met Rep. Bishop. Rep. Bishop ran against his brother in-law in 2002 for a
congressional seat.

Mr. Semler called and emailed Grucei in February 2012 because he was inierested in a fireworks
display for his son’s bar mifzvah. He sent a deposit in sometime it late February. From that
point on it was the witness’s job to follow-up with Mr. Semler and make sure Grucci got paid.

The witness stated that everything seemed to be going perfect when the coast guard denied
permits for the fireworks show. In previous years the coast guard had a sixty or ninety day
requirement for filing papetwork but at that time the deadline changed to 120 days before the
event, the paperwork had to be filed. It was then the witness’s job to make the client aware of
complications.
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Subject to the Nondiselosurc Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

8. Ed Rubio kept Mr. Semler informed as well and looked for other possibilities. The most viable
option was off Mr. Semler’s roofltop.

9. The wilness stated that it was esiablished that the display could be done off the roofiop even
though a piping plover niest was within the legal limits of the display.

10. The witness was shown document |AG._000006]. The witness stated that he believed this email
reinforces a phone call he had with Mr. Semler earlier. The witness thought that this was his way
of letting Ed and Donna Grueci know that Fred Havemeyer was interceding. The witness stated
that the Southampton Town Trustees have sway as to whether something can happen in town,

11. The witness believed that the denial of holding the fireworks display in Mr. Semler’s pond came
from Mr. Havomeyer. Usually the fire marshal is in the lead on whether this can be done but this
was the first time Mr. Havemeyer and the Town Trustees were involved.

12. The witness stated that he described obtaining the permit as a “longshot” in the email because
events arc nover approved when there is a piping plover issue, When asked why a permit was
issued in this case the witness stated that he was shocked that it was.

13. The witness was not involved in communications with the NY Department of Environmental
Conservation. The witness did not spealk to the Southampton fire marshal regarding Mr.
Semler’s event. And the witness did not speak to anyone at the U.8. Fish & Wildlife Service
regarding Mr. Semler’s event.

14. The witness was shown document [AG 000023]. The witness recalled the email and was sure
that he and Mr. Semler talked over the phone as well. e usually has an email to backup a phone
convetsation.

15. In the wilness’s experience, he has never seen a congressman get involved in obtaining fireworks
pernits.

16. The witness did not speak with Rep. Bishop about Mr. Semler’s event but could not recall [ he
spoke to a member of his stafl. The witness knows who Mark Copeland is but did not know who
Oliver Longwell was.

17. The wilness stated that it is Kd Rubio’s job to obtain permits but as his boss, he monilors what is
going on. Nobody spoke to the witness about why the various government agencies would have
granted the permits for the event because that would have been Ed’s job.

18. The witness stated that Mr. Semler’s event was more difficult than other events he has worked
on in terms of getting permits and getting things done.

19. The witness was shown document [TB_000181]. The witness did not recall whether he received
thig in text or email form but recalled receiving the message from Mr. Semler, The witness
stated that he did not change or manipulate any of the language in this message.

20. The witness stated that “our helpful congressman” meant that Rep. Bishop was getting paid for
that he should do for free.
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

21. The witness stated that he did not recall speaking with Mr. Semler by telephone after the event.
All communication was by email.

22. The witness was shown document [AG 000036]. The witness stated that he asked whether Mr.
Semler had to “pay” Rep. Bishop for his help out of curiosity. At the time Mr. Semler was
requesting a refund for the fireworks display.

23. The witness stated that it was obvious to him that the show would not have happened without
Rep. Bishop’s intervention because of the proximity 1o the plover’s nest.

24. The witness stated that he released some of the information shared between himself and Mr.
Semler to Diana Weir. Diana is a good friend, a local political person and was Randy
Altschuler’s campaign manager. Ms. Weir told the witness she released the information to news
outlets. The witness gave her the information because he considered the activity to be suspect.

This memorandum was prepared on May 1, 2013 after the interview was conducted on April 19, 2013, 1
certify that this memorandum contains all pertinent matter discussed with the witness on April 19, 2013,

Panl Solis
Investigative Counsel
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Slave PapalGEFWSDOI To. Persorivet Avsistant <2100 o>
QG230 11:40 AM 6o Egward Bubio € Bariecd.coms, Logistits Agsiatant
arutal oin,

‘@gw decstatiny.ue;

Subjeci Re: F&A- TGS Capital Minagerhent 11O - Semdar Pady-.
May 26, 20125

HiEd,

Our Freworks guidelings fuund at bipplpingplover, bws.gov recommend 0.75 mife buffer for launch site
B Plover breediig arpas in Srdaér 10 avoid directimpacts. The bargefocation in the revis&d plan is
approximately 535 ft frot the adean slde plover nest

SHove

Btaven T. Fapa

Seniar Fish and Wikdlifs Biokegisy
.Endangered SpeciesiCanservation Pleniing Assistetics
1.8, Fish and Wildlife Ssrvice
'L{sng Tetand Fleld Offics

340 Smith Road

Ghirley, NY 11987

(831} 2860485 oI 21}
{631) 2864003 {faxy

: @fns.gov {enwatl)
ttglongstard fws: gov {weh)

Fersonne! Assistan < ;20 come
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o
o fe e o Fuby k, A i) -
OS2 AT P prlsclii G e owitca Assisars
Sibiait PAW- TCS- Ciaphal Managetriont LEC- Semigr oty May
26, ?um
May 21, 2012
TO: M. Steve Papa

COMPANY: 1.8, Fish & Wildlife Servige
PHONE: 6.51-581.2041

EAK: 431.581.2072

PFRONG Fdvward Rubio

TOTAL PAGES: 2

Dieax M. Papas
Attached plesse fiod RIEVIRED site-map for the Flocworks Pispley noted befow:
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Eif Rubio N Yo <IN vis.gov, Personnel Assistant

<G rucal.com> <RI o vcci com

QBA3012 12:04 PR ce Logistics Assistant <SN_—_—__ooruoci.com
oav2s wwsdec{slm&ny;usa " y ’

bes <TG s cuthamptontownny gov>, Denne Grucct Buller
i ' '

Subject Re: F&W- TOS Capill Managemen LLC - Somier Party-
May 26, 2012

History: £ This message has beon replied to,

Hello Steve,

Wa do understand fhat the guideling is based on high asridl firewerks, that is
why Chip had sentioned in ks email to both of us last week that we cotild
display close prozimats devices from the pond, The devives we ware discugsing
Was Gp to 2" comets and mines, These devices are much guieter then asrial
shells and can be used wmuch cloger to an appréxinmate audiénce. Can you plsase
progess an approval foy this 88 we doy undeisband this has Been spproved is the
past.

Thanka B

Edward Rublo Fireworks by Grucei Office 631~286-0088 sxt WK Coll DI
Bemially NS Gruoci . con

DY ¢ <1 0 Wrote:

¥HIL. Bed,

,,.
>0ur fireworks ynidelinds Found at hikpt//pipingplover, fus.gov Fecomsend
»8.7§ wile butfer from launch site to plover breedalyg sreas in ordey to
»avold divect impdcis. The Darge lotation in the révised plan is
approximately 535 fb fmom the opwan side plover nest.

»Etave
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»Steven T. Papa _ o

>Benioe ?ish-and'@ildlifaaﬁiaiggigt

FEntlangered Species/Cokiservation Blanning Assistance
20.8. Fish ard Wildlife Services '
Hhong Island Field OFfice

>340 Smith Rosd

»$hirkey, NY 11967

w6311 286~0288 et W te1)

> {651} Z06~4003 (fax)

SN s gov  fenall)

mtbpr/flonglsland, fws. gov (wab)

s

Vo our b

»Perstnnel Assistent <JINNG o uccd  coms

*QR/22/2012 12127 pM

e

=T, .
>IN s govt <N £ s oV

PEC, .

rEdward Rubio <NNEscuce! . con>, Logistics Assistant
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i o TR <510
ubjact Res FRW- 708 Capaal Managaiert LLO - Seimlef Fasty-
May 26, 201203
i B,

Farm unclear as 1 how o terpret the decltielvisual cue ratings from the different pe of pyroteshrics:
Mayhe you could eiaborate further, Also, { do not recall this event in the hast.

Thaiiks,
Stava

Stovan T, Paps
SGeoiar Fishand Wildiife Rlologist

Endangersd Spedes/Consenvation Marming Assistance
.8, Fish and Wikiife Sesvice

-Lenq’ Falaing Fisid Offica

hitp:fiangielan /
Ed Rutio t"@grum SO

Ed Rubic .
<R ol con Te <IN one govs, Parsdnnet Aasistit
DHIAL017 204 PW T s

o Lagistm@ DASIBIANE ¢ : mmmm
W o staterynugs, ! o G
c_&)snuﬂmmptbntow:my gova; Donrg (rucdl Butler
S s 5. 6o, MG g 1o come.
Subject Re: FEW HTLS Capitat Maragéiiant TLC - Sefoler Pany-
M '

and an i"ﬂ‘& Js:’s'{;é'
prddesds an apbraval fo
DEF.

Bebward Jailro Pivsworks by Grocci 08Piee £31-286-0088 eut ECLY P

FWS§_0077

13-3308_0028



Steve Papa/RBIFWSTIOL Yo Ed Rulilo <D rive soins
OS23/2012 0428 PM 60| drucrl oo, Doond Ciiudol Butler
E gricelsoms, Loglsijcs; Bsieiant,

b
hec:

Subject Re: FAW-TCS Capital Managsment LLC - Semior Party-
Wy 28, 20158Y

Erl,

Cat you alse inciude i your tesponse the nutribet of aertal sffects, low-tevel effects 4 set piece
devites? Thanks Stove

Steven T, Papeg
Sentor Fish and Widhfe Blologist
Endsngared SpecissCotisarvation Planning Assistance
0.5, Fish and Wildife Service
“Langrlsland Field Offlca
340 gith Road
Shidey, NY 11b67
{631 )286-0485 o N 1)
{631} 286-5003 {fax)

Bws gov demat).
it feagistand ws.gow: (wel)

Fd Ruble D 5rucs tomy
Ed Fubiy
< ec ot o < s o, Parsonn Assisiant
GBIRA012 1504 PM <SRN £ g ot cor

£ Loghticy Ansiiant Mm Ji‘ut:‘(fi.t:t:’é*rr_é:‘
b A :

slateLny, us:»

b Bl
RO 7 ‘1 fuceLoora»
.aa.}b;en“t Ré: FENTCE Gapit*zi “ﬂ'ma;;t&mmt B0 - Beimiar Fary.

My 78, 2012
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Ed Rublo To <D s gov=
-G - . I 4
o g.rucci o ce fucel.com>, Donna Grute! Butler
05723120112 02;00 PM @grucelcoms, Logistiss Assistant
wgmcd com,

SLibJGC(- Re: F&W- TOS Capital Management LLC - Semier Party-
May 26, 2012
History. £ This message has basn repliad to,

Hello Steve,

This show did happen 2 Fewm yesrs Back but It was oh a Barge not in the pond,
We have haen told that ofther shows have Deen d\anlayed with in the cloge
pmmm:\\ty of the piping plovers 1h the past using these sWaller devicss, that
is vihat 1 was reférring Lo, I 4 out of the afFics but we try td supply you
some doguments. Please keep in mind we do have & plaw in place for this event
ag well.

Donba can you sangd a copy of Lhe part of oug piopossis Lheg shiow the
difference between the gevicss.

Chrig dao we have & video that weé may be ablée o sand Steve of +HE deviced that
wa would like to use,

Edward Rublo Flveworks By Gracci Offige 631-286-0038 axt PN Cell GG_G_—mee
E-mail: NNEG oot con

T ©vis . oy wrote:

»HL E4,.

W

>T am unclear as to how to interpret the decibel/visual cus ratings from
sthe different type of pyrotechnics. Maybs you could elabarate furthoer.
Also, I do not recall this event in the past.

>

»Thanies .,

B

*Bteve

> _

=Steven T. Papa _

Bgplay Fish and #ildlife Biologiss

#Pndangersd Spedies/Cohservation Bldnning Assistance

»UL.E. Fish and Wildliife Service

~Long lzland Fleld Office

»340 Smith Road

FShixley, ¥ 11962

>{631} 286-0485 oiv IR (vol)

#(C3LF 2864003 (fan)

'*@fw&.gov femail)
~hitpd/liongisland, fwa gov (web)

Yow

k'

ooy

g Rubic <JNRR o rusci , cons
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Stave PopafSIPNVSID0S

To EEd Bobic <IN gruc ooms

R SN2 0222 P e ecantinobarucel.dorg, Dosine Gricol Butler
% ; frgucciicon, Logistios Resistant
},-,"’ﬁ . Reridiet ComLy,
bee
Subfect Hg PR fi_'f."l_ Cogital Management LLE - Serier Party-
May 28, 201213

Based on what [ know abaut the avent at ihis time, this aetivity would likefy fesultin adverse sffests wihe
pping poves: Uinfoninately, with the event planned just o days Trom now, thars i siepossibifty of
obtaining ar incidenial take parit from the Service {ander the pravisions of Sectioi 10 of the Endangered
Spacles Act).

Alsq, T befieve lhe plat you referenced has the Barge focited 374 mife in the dcesn.
§ would recommend reschaduling for Seplember o be sile:

Steve

Steven T Paga
Sentor Fish and Wildite Blologist
Endangorest SpectesiGonsevation Plaiming Assistince
ALE. Fish and Yidiie Service

Long telang Field Office.

340 Smith Road

-Shirey, NY 11867 _

{B337) 26640485 ax: K o))
(83112884003 {fa)
SO ;1.0 (erviall)
hpfongsland.fws.gov tweb)

el Rubio <SS grucst compy

iy Bd Robie
“SN gt come

T < N s o v
OHAER012 0200 PM .

o Ehoruic] comy, Donre Grucal Butisi
K Digrigrl o Logistes Asdlatant

BOriGel

(9521 G;;«mt_aff Manaéema';1-ﬁ LG~ Somter _Par_lyn

Hglle dheve,

nie show did Bappen & fay vYeuars ha
Aes IMean : Loothee ahows hisvd bDoon dd

poeaglaaty of the piphyg plovens in the past u

Chuk

A owms on e bargd net dan the pand,
Laplayved with dn ahobe
shagy smaeller

e

SLOE

- 1 -
slepyiass, Lhay
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£d Rublo To Wrws gav>.

) Lo
fgrucqi ;._.._o_m e tcel e, Donna Grucel Butier
052412012 03:20 FM grucel.ooms; Logistics Assistant
“@gruccf Comm,
Sl;ibjEC‘l Re: F&W- TCS Capital Mahagement LLG - Semier Party-
fay 26, 2012

Hallo Steve,

It was » plessire vdking with you today, This dis the follow up as you
raquested durdng our conversation,

We ard regudsting the gpprovak to display close prowimate deviges {roh the
rouf top of the Semlsr regidencsd. We do have the approvals frowm the AR, Coast
Gatrd and fire Marshal to procsed with the gispley. At this peint we need the
approval of Fieh dnd Rildlife to display stage gerbs, stage oomets, stags
mifigs dnd lance devices | thase ate wagd te design a aset-pisoe) . None of thesw
devicas have any Lond nolsss ty them than would be heard in aw aerial
£lreworks d*sptay' These davices are all close prouimate allowing the audience
to ba a5 ¢lobe g 153" fron the devites when discharged. As well nong of these
devices will excesd 20' in hieght off the ydof top, or be loader then & car
driving puast on rthe spreetl. '

We really do appreciate yaa igsuing us your verbal approval boday and
: prQVAd‘ng us With youx writen spproval tomorrow, hope you have a grest day,

Ed.

Gdward. Rubsie Firawtiris by Gruccl 0fFfice 631-286-0088 ext mchll [
E-meils MR Gounel . com

DM <15 . v ivOte:

»Ed,

>

>Baged on what I khow aboubt the evant at this time, this activity would
P1ikely Fesdlt in Adverse sffecks €o the piping plover. Unfortunately,
>with the svent ‘planned ju@t Lwd dayy £¥om fiow, there is no possibility of
»obtainiog an ipcldental take peymit from the Service (under the proviziots
rof Bection 16 of Lhe Pndangered Speclas Actl.

-

>akso,, T helisve the plan you reforihced has the barge located 374 wile in
*the ocean.,

S

=D wonld facommend rescheduling forx September to be safe.

# o '

riteve

»

»
o

>Hteven T. Papa

SSendidr Pish and Wildlife Biclogist

>Endaﬁgﬁwed opaciosfﬁansaxvatlon Flanning Assistance
>, 3. Pigh and wWildlife Sarvige

»Long Yelsng Field Offine

340 Simith Raad

*Bhilxley, NY 11867

>1631) 286-0485 oxt WK (cal)

FWS_0048
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EdRuble To <G s gov>
é:“ Rolali= . ’ o
@grucel.co oo g@?m‘uthampmm\wnny._gm‘r‘«n

0524720112 02:50 PM gw.dscistate. ny us, Frederick Hamilton

b 0w dec.stateny.use, TS 20! com”
ce - '

Subject Re: FAW-TCS Capital Managamenpt LLC - Semibar Party-
Way 28,2012

Helio Steve and Chip,

T have baen asked if it would be ak all possible o use tloss proximéte
devicas up to 50° in hieght. These are still the same devices used for stage
sisplays. Fhe redsan Fo¥ thiz request is do to the proximety of the audisnce
and & Uhnt that 48 along vhe hovge. Tlhe audisnce will not be ably ta ske )
anything belew 10° to 15° in hisght, so displaying 20' devices they wil) only
see 5! Lo 10' bur If the device is up to 50° they will be able to ses ai least
the top Z07-30'.

Please let us know if this de possible, thank you.

Bdwdrd Bulkio Fiveworkd by Grudel Office 831~286~0088 cxt JINCell MNG—_—
R-nadl: NG rucet, con

PR s . oV wroted

e,

=

*Based o0 what ¥ know about the event at this timé; this sctivity would
>Llikely result in adverse effedts to the piping plover., Unfortunately,
puith the event planned just two days frow now, there is ho popsibility of
sobtaining wn incidental take permit from the Serviee (under the provisions
rof Section 19 of the Endandersd Species Adt).

>

*Alza, 1 believe the plan vou refersvced has the bHarde located 3/4 wile in
»the Gagdn, '

5 .

I Would recdimend vescheduling for Sdptember t6 ba saféa.,
>8teve

S

5

E

*Breven T, Papy

»Senior Fish 4ng Wildiife Biclogiwh

rindangered Specigs/Consgrvation Plaming Asglshandce
*U.08, Fish and #Wildlife Service

»Long Island Field Office

340 Smlth Road

»Shirkey, NY 11957

B(631) 206~0405 ext NN (tel)

{631} 286-4008 (fax)

3] Sfmg, oV [amail)
»hutbp: /S lenglaland, Ivg . gov {web)
¥

-

>

2hd Bubid 4 Bgracci . coms

FOS/2A/R0TE 0200 BY

FWS_0053
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Ed Rublo TO <SS gov>
Lom> L .
SN grucsi.com o %?thammo —

05/2472012 0359 PM pwdne state.ny.uss, Fredariel Hamiiton

5 TR g v dec.stateny.us>, TN 25! com®
oo . US> |

Bubject Re: FEW- TCS Capltal Management LLC - Semier Party-
May 26, 2012

CHelle Steve and 'Ghi:f*r

T have beep ssked 1f it would Be at all possible to usk clpse prowvimita
devicey up to 50 in hieght. These ard still the same devices gged for stage
digplays. The reasén for this request Is do te the proxiwaty of the sudisnce
and & tent that is along the house. Tha audienge will not be able to see
anything below I0* to 15' 1n hieght, so displaying 200 devices fhay will énly
s#ae 5 vo 107 but 4f the device is Up to 307 they will be sble tn sse at least
the top 207-307,

Please et us know LF this is possible, thank o,

Taward Kubig Fireworks by Grucel Office 631-286-0088 cxtco1l MNENGNNG—G_G—G-
Eemadd: NG Lol . con

TN - £ 5, oV wrobe:

»Rd,

- o . .

FBased on what I kaiow about the svent ab this time, this activity would
»likely result in adeerse effects to the piping plover. Unfortunately,
Falth whe event planned just two days from now, there is ne PossibiXity of
Fophaiming an incldental take permit frow the Servidd {under the provisions
ot Sectden 10 of the Endangered Species Act).

b

»Alsg, I beliave the plan you cefefenced has the barge locuted 3/4 mile in
>the ocean,

e
> would recommend rescheduling Por Septenber to he safe.
»

»Stave
m

WO

»Btaven 1. Papa L

wSenlor Figh and Wildlife Biologist

rBngdandered Spevies/Conservation Flamjng Assistance
U8, Fish and Wildiifs Seyvice ' '
»Lomg Taland Pleld Office

=340 Smith Road

=§hirley, NY 11987

X631y 286-0485 axt WM (cel)

P{831) 28564003 (Ffax) .

b: Biws,gov [email)

shitp: fflangisland, feg. gov (web)

-

-

Y

=B Bublia <N orucei con»

=A/23/2002 02:00 PN

FWS_0081
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Sleve PapalRBFWSHT o Edward Reblo SIS oo st

y QBIEG2012 1032 AM o Ghds Cadlno NS00 coms. NGl cor
Y ' wolcomns, R dec sty ust
1 : v dasalabn v ags, )
) bCC R
Subject R FRW- TOB Capital Manggement LLE « Sener Painy-
May-26, 2012

Unforturiately , 2 PMwill not work for me today. Bul 1 woiild ket gome down 1o you faclity.at ahother
tima to See a domongieation if that s at all pogsibie..

As e discussed yestarday, May. 24, 5012 ‘ond further described {and smepted slightly) in your followsup
emals, e event s baer revised i tackide the folivwing:

1) the launch silels the (00f o the Semier residence located on 3 Faiffield Pond Lane, Southamptan, NY
<) The devices that witt be used nchide close prosdimate deviess whith have decibet fevale of less than or
agnat to kdecibals; ' '

) The devices can fetich heights of sbbut 50 fLabove the linmch it

4} The fireworke show will fask sevaral miniles (245 mitiites based ol ol opversatony

4] 1aruced Firewdks has hirad o plover monitor fo be présent dutng the everit 16 movitor for any poteniia
disturbances and o enshre that there is adodlsite bulfer betwesr the event and the plover nestiry sita {at
fpast BU meatieng)

Based on the desoripion of the event provided alove, Inchuling the selaction of davices, e doratiod of
the show (several minatas), gd ensuring there Te an Gn-site plaver monitor, the prapdsss event wotld tot
be iikely to adversely affect the plplng plover pair nesting south and ¢ lithe West of Falriiaid Lane Pond in
Southampion, We will conrdinate with tha mon Bar iy eitwining 4 post aveit ronitsing repo,

IF you have sny questions, of require furfier assistance, pleass coRtaot M 01 th number befow,

Binoargly,

Staven 7. Papa _

Geiior Fish and Widife Rivlegist _
Endangered Speciea/Gonservation Planning Assistance:
LS. Figh it Wildlife Service

Loug lsland Field Office

340 Srith Road

Shirfey, NY 11967

(631) 286-DALE axct N2l

{631) 2864003 {fax) '

s, gay {grmafl}

it Aongistand bvs.gov (wel)
Edward Rubio <@ gac .coms

Edward Rubig _ o
<N srucel. tome o wa&gw;#@fm.gmw.
OSIZB2018 1001 S0 T, 20! com' @aal.coms.

alps"
gostate myug”

o0 Chiriy Ganling < Gricotoain,
Sgw.decsisterygss,

 FWS_0087
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Eric Semler

1

gm'f: ' ﬁricgsmﬁr 24, N2 1234 PM

ants. unday, May :
To: i@gruocu conrt
Subject: Re' Semler May 28, 2042
Yes thx
Eric Sernfer
President.

TCS Capn;ai Management, LLC
$88 Seventh Avenue, Suite 1504
New York, NY 10018

{222) 621- K Direcy)

{232) 62170 (EA)

{242) 621-8790 {Fai

Sent frorn my BlackBerry

From: M, Phillip Butler [INGTINIINCorucd.com]

Sentr Monday, May. 21, 2012 12:33 P

To: M, Philip Butier <JIRRgnicet.com; Edward Rubio SIS orteccom »; Eric Semier
Subject: Semier May 26,2012

Did you receive this??77977?

.....

Fram: M, Philfip Butier

Senti Monday, May 21, 2092 12:31 PM

To: M. Phillip Butler; Edward Rubio; IRt capitalcom
Subject: RE: Semier May 26, 2012 -

From: M, Prillip Butler

Senl: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:04 PM
To: Edward Rublo; Donna Gricd Butler
Subject: Semier May 26, 2012

Efic ~ Southampton Trustee n charge to the waterways in your district is Fred
Havermeyer Cell INGG_—_—

He's in charge, but all requests mist fo approved by entire board, this approval is &
LONG shot, but only you can sway- 80, &gk him to do a phone call *vote”

Philip

Fram: Edward Ruble _
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 11531 AN

AG 000006

13-3308_0034
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CONFIDENTIAL

IN RI:

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

Representative Tim Rishop

REVILW No(s):  13-3308

DATE: April 18, 2013
L.OCATION: 306 Cannon HOR
Washington, DC
TIME: 1:10 p.m. to 2:10 p.m. (approximate)

PARTICIPANTS:  Paul J. Solis

Omar S. Ashmawy
Brian Svoboda

SUMMARY: The OCE requested an interview with the witness and he consented to an interview. The
witness made the following statements in response to out questioning:

1.

MOQOI ~

The witness was given an 18 U.S.C. § 1001 warning and consented to an interview. The witnoss
did not sign a written acknowledgement of the warning at the time of the interview.

The witness was asked about several individuals.

Mr. Bob Sillerman is one of the witness’s closest friends since 1978. He is one of the people that
when the witness first began running for Congress helped him. I1e had a formal title of “finance
chair.” However, Mr. Sillerman transitioned to an informal or inactive role since the 2006 cycle.
Mr. Sillerman was never dismissed from his role as finance chair and his title was never taken
away. At one point there used to be stationary with his title on it, but that stationary hasn’t been
used in some time.

Mr. Sillerman continues to be involved with the campaign primarily through an annual
fundraising event he holds at his house in the district. He has also held fundraisers at his home in
Manhattan, In addition, he will — from time to time — suggest individuals to the witness to solicit
for campaign contributions. The witness estimated that this may happen about ten times per
year, but stated that it was just a guess.

Mr. Sillerman does no work with the Congressional office.

The withess didn’t know Mr. Eric Semler and had never heard his name before Mr. Sillerman
asked for his help with the fireworks display, to “secure a permit for him.” The witness now
knows that Mr. Semler had a business relationship with Mr. Sillerma.

The witness had never heard of Mr. Semler prior to the May 21, 2012 email from Mr. Sillerman,
containing a forwarded email from Mr. Semler.

Page1of 6 OFFICE OI' CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
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CONFIDENTIAL

Subject ta the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

8. Ms. Molly Bishop has no title or role with the witness’s congressional office, as it would violate
ethios rules to omploy family members.

9. Ms. Bishop is the witness’s New York State and Long Island based fundraiser since 2002. She
handles cverything to do with personal solicitations and fundraising events that are Long Island
based. She also pays all the bills and does all the bookkeeping for the witness’s campaign
committee, Bishop for Congress. She also sends everything Lo the campaign’s Federal Election
Commission compliance person.

10. The witness also has a Washington, DC based fundraiser, Molly Allen & Associates.
11. The witness was shown an email (TB _000002).

12. The witness was familiar with the conversation. The wiiness was asked if the email address
shown as “zzBishoep, Timothy” wag his emai! address. The witness stated that he did not know.
It appeared to be, but is actual email address is ||| G mail.hovse.gov. However,
“zzBishop, Timothy™ is how it appears when printed.

13. This email is the first time the witness heard of Mz, Semler. "This email is the cover “memo’ as
lollowing il was Mr. Semler’s email lo Mr. Sillerman outlining his predicament.

14. The witness was asked what help he could have provided, and replied that he did not know. At
this time he did not know what the problem was or who the permiiting authority was, if it was a
timing problem, ot if’ the event was in violation of laws and regulations.

15. The reference to “membership” is a joke. As is the reference to what Jews do at bar mitzvahs.

16. Mr. Sillertan has a very nice home on the beach in Long Island and opens his home to the
witness and his family every weekend in the summer. Ile teases the witness that he and the other
families who are inrvited have a membership in the “FoonDune Boach Club.” “Foon” is Mr.
Sillerman’s nickname. “Dune” is a reference to the fact the house is on the beach.
Approximately 7-8 families are invited to the house cach weekend. ‘The witness goes as his
schedule allows.

17, After receiving the email, the witness notified Mr. Oliver Longwell, whe works in his district
office, and Mr. Mark Copeland, who works in the Washington, DC office.

18. He then called Fred Havermayer to find out what was going on. The witness has known Mr.
Havemayer for 40 years. His conversation with Mr. Havemeyer was approximately 2-3 minutes.

19. The witness was shown email (TB_000003).

20. The witness sent the email to Ms. Bishop because when he received it he was sitting across from
Ms. Bishop, making fundraising calls at the Long Island Office, and he prefers to work with
paper. The witness did not reraember having any conversation with Ms. Bishop about this
matter.

21. The witness was shown email (TB_000005).

MOI - Page 2 of 6 OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL LETHICS
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CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

22. The witness explained that his memory is that Mr. Semler’s email to Mr. Sillerman referred to
Mr. Havemeyer, a Southampton Town Trustee, which led the witness to believe that matter wag
within the purview of the Trustees, but before the witness called Mr, [avemeyer he wanted
additional information. in order to be better informed. So he wanted to speak with Mr. Semler
first.

23. The witness recalled speaking with Mr. Semler early in the evening of May 21, 2012. The
witness asked Mr. Semler for a rundown of what was going on so that he could then call Mr.
Havemeyer.

24. Mr. Scmler asked the witness to help him get the permit for the fireworks display, Mr. Semler
was full of anger with the Grucci company for the way the handles this matter.

25. After speaking with Mr, Semler, the witness thinks he called Mr. Havemeyer the next morning,

26. The witness does not remember specifically, but he believes that he asked Mr, Havemeyer to
describe what was going on, in a 2-3 minute conversation. 'I'he witness assumed that’s what Mr.
Havemcyer did.

27. It was after this conversation thaf the witness then looped in Mr. Longwell and Mr. Copeland for
the first time.

28. At first, the witness thought the problem was just a timing issue and thought it was done after
speaking with Mr. Havemeyer. However, he learned later that there was also a Fish and Wildlife
issue.

29. The witness did not remember what Mr, Havemeyer specific response was. The witness did not
remetnber requesting anything of Mr. Havemeyer.

30. The witness recalled one conversation with Mr. Semler with confidence — the one on May 21,
2012. There may have been one on May 22, 2012, but the witness was not certain. There may
have also been another conversation later in the week on Thursday or Friday, but the witness
could not be sure.

31. Asked about the content of those conversations, the wittiess explained that in the second
conversation he relayed to Mr. Semler that he was “good to go” because they thought it was a
town issue and it was resolved after speaking with Mr. Havemevyer.

32. Later in the week, the witness received an email from Mr. Semler late in the evening saying that
there was a big problem.

33. The witness was shown an email (TB_000008).

34. In this email the wilness was telling Mr. Sillerman that they were “good to go.” He was relaying
to Mr. Sillerman the information that he had relayed to Mr. Semler. [le was informing Mr,
Sillerman because Mr, Sillerman was the person who had brought the matter to the witness
attention.

MOI —Page 3 of 6 OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
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CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

35. The reference to the “mailman™ was a reference to a basketball player, Carl “I'he Mailman™
Malone. It was a running joke between Mr. Sillerman and Mr. Semler for several years. When
the witness was the provost at Southampton College and Mr. Sillerman was the chancellor at the
school they would ask each other for things. When they accomplished what the other had asked
for, they would say that.

36. The witness asked for Mr. Sillerman to solicit a contribution from Mr. Semler becanse just as
Mr. Sillerman would suggest people to the witness for solicitations, Mr. Sillerman would
occasionally solicit people on the witness’s behalf.

37. The witness was in “full on fundraising mode,” and had just learned about a wealthy person in
his district, so he asked Mr. Sillerman to solicit him at some point.

38. Asked why he didn’t ask Ms. Bishop to do it, the witness stated that he did not know. He did not
have a specific reason. He thought he did it because Mr. Sillerman was the one with the
relationship with Mr. Semler, not the witness and not Ms. Bishop.

39. The significance of June 26, 2012 was that it was the end of the primarv cycle in New York. Mr.
Semler and his wife could make a contribution of $5,000 each on or before June 26, 2012. After
Junc 26, 2012, they could only make a $2,500 contribution each.

40. The witness was shown email (TB_000009).

41. At the time, the witness assumed Mr. Sillerman had spoken to Mr. Semler, but he did not know.
Since then, the witness has looked over the emails and he does not know iff Mr. Sillerman had a
convcrsation with Mr. Semler in the 11 minutes between cmails.

42. The witness did not remember Ms. Bishop tolling him that she reached out to Mr. Semler on
May 23, 2012. The witness remembers giving Ms. Bishop Mr. Semler’s name and email and
telling her that Mr. Sillerman suggested that she should follow up. This occurred in Ms.
Bishop’s office in Long Island.

43. The witness recalls telling Ms. Bishop, “This is a guy who wants 1o help us.”

44. 'The witness does not think he had any conversation with Mr. Sillerman about Mr. Semler until
everyone learned about the news article in Politico. There may have been some enails that
referenced Mr. Semler, but definitefy no conversation.

43. The witness is shown email (TB_000017).
46. This email is the email the witness referred to earlier that Mr. Semler sent at 10:35pm.

47. The witness did not remember i he made the call to the New York Department of Environmental
Conservation (DEC) or if Mr. Copeland called. It may have boen the witness or Mr. Copeland,

48. The witnoss was asked about the refercnce to “I’ll see what I can do.”” The witness stated that he
did not know what he could do. He was just going to see if “there was any give there” because
the DEC had limited the fireworks display to a height of ten fcet, which is low for a fireworks
display. The witness recalled that there was.

MOI - Page 4 of 6 OFTICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
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CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amendcd

49. The witness did not reach out to Fish and Wildlife. Mr. Copeland did that becausc he had more
interaction with David Stilwell on a day to day basis.

50. The witness did not remember the specifics of whether Mr. Copeland and Mr. Longwell were
providing updates to him, but it was “hard to stay away from it.” As a result, the witness may
have been the one initiating updales.

51. Constituents do not email the witness personally as a matter of course. Lots of people have the
witness’s personal email, but few have his government email. The witness assumes that Mr.
Sillerman gave the government email to Mr. Semler.

32. The witness is shown email (T'B_000043).

53. The witness did not know why Mr. Semler emailed the witness but addressed it to “Molly.” The
witness gnessed that Mr. Semler hit reply from the witness’s earlier cmail to Mr. Semler, but
thought he was replying to Ms. Bishop’s email to Mr. Semler of May 23, 2012, However, that
was just a “deduction’ on his part.

54. The wilness gent the email to Ms. Bishop with an “FYT” because it was addressed to her, but he
also went over to Ms. Bishop and orally told her not to follow up with Mr. Semler because the
witness was uncomfortable that there was conversation about fundraising on a government
email.

53. The witness was asked to explain why Ms. Bishop followed up with Mr. Semlor after the witness
told her not to. The witness explained that he told her not to follow up “at that time.”

56. The follow up that Ms. Bishop sent out was “boiler plate emails.”

57. The witness confirmed that Mr. Semler made a contribution to his campaign on June 26, 2012.
He knows it was June 26th because Ms. Bishop told him it was June 26th. She “probably” told
him personally.

58. It was the closing day of the cycle and they were watching the contribution activity very closely.

59. The witness was asked about his quotes made in the Politico news article on August 15, 2012
The witness stated that the quotes were approximately what he said.

60. Some people for whom the witness’s office has done casework have made contributions. The
witness’s office has successfully comploted 15,000 cases. The witness stated that it is a “limited
universe, so it happens.”

61. There have been times when checks have been received with thank you notes. They have
returncd those checks.

62. The witness was asked why he asked Mr. Sillerman to solicit Mr. Semler for a contribution. in
cmail (TB_000008). The witness stated that he did not think it was a timing issue. Ie knows
who is, and he knows how he operates. What they did for Mr. Semler is what they’ve done for
thousands of people. The witness did not think: “I did something for you so know you owe mo

dough.”

MOI] - Page 5of 6 OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL E'THICS
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CONFIDENTIAL

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 825 as Amended

63. It never occurred to the witness that he was comingling an official act with “donors.” What did
occur to him, concerning Mr. Semler’s email (TB_000043), was that he did not like discussing
fundraising on a government email. So he wanted a cooling off period. The witness did not
know what the right length of a cooling off period was, but that is why.

This memorandum was prepared on April 22, 2013 after the interview was conducted on April 18, 2013. 1
certify that this memorandum contains all pertment matter discussed with the witness on April 18, 2013.

Omar S. Ashmawy
Chief Counsel
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-~ (riginal Message— Prom: "ERIC SEMLER {108 CAPIVAL MANAGEME)" Date:
Men, 21

May 281 % $3:50:16 To: Subject: fireworks bob-« thanks g0 much fornffering to help.
with the '

firwwenrks for may son's bar mitmval. e evant b this seterday night s sagaponas,
wruced fatbad b get

ont applicadon with the vosst wuard fbed Tn-tintd — they require 135 days notice snd.
w gave oty $h

shaws wen twugh § stgred o vontract with grused Yast uevensber, we cant do the shaw
s e beach fn

fromt of wur bovse hechuse the plovsrs are pesving thecs do gresel wanbs to dolting
small porsd wn the

sdiey side of v Bouse. s venes told that we meed senthampten tetees
permission and griced wld e

to all fred havermeyer who bt charge of the waterwisys wsd apparestly wodd be
the key guy to.

approve. cheacly Hme s of the sesence aud § B0 wot e 1 1 dhould call Sl soday or
wralk for

congresman bishop b help. thanbs ngedn wnd worry bo deag pou bnte this e

Kioity Bishop
Fim Bishop for Comgress

{313 451 -
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Fetmn Rutini Sitenndio S ssond. com

Beang Rleedey, May 81, SOV 13 R '

T Zuftishop, Thlhy

Lior Erin Gumter

Bulbisan : Py firareirkes ) _ _
Mtanineis: il Faasd el inmgonilt pss SUEIGEIT-Hodd.o SFEASE PSR RC

ey Tha

he aneached e s2lT avplaiutony.

Putking plovers, Lay'y gvstem' thive adl, _ B

Alvgrsarively wnild really appreciand snything you can do. Whix £5 R ErIE'F sohy for
Mik x\é‘gg, THEt = ol @unt whars Toes iy 268 mutdo -ais iy B T Erics i e
pi¥gsihie,

Tharics For the dafp. T oaay net ceviRe i asmbarhiy 5F pon et wnds deane.
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ZaBishop, Tiswothy

Hrom: shen, Tty
Bk Keautiay, by 20, 5002 480 P
T bR
Subfst: S firaweoren ) o
Alterewiihns S Tk Rled il g CLASERT P Bl 41 BB ER B 190 RGP g

Elagze open attarhwiins snd pelst sut.

T QeRASANT HPERNER 4 en )

Frome retart Siitaemon | o XA g
v Momdag, My 31, Ed 00715 o4

Foi pabiplaip, Tiusthy

o Gl Senfor NG ushiok, dabs

SRRy W Eirenorks

ey Tha

The sdtached $2 zeld baplaisieny.
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CONFIDENTIAL

IN RE:

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OI' REPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

Representative Bishop’s Finance Director

REVIEW No(s): 13-3308

DATE: April 4, 2013
LOCATION: 31 Oak Street
Patchogue, NY
TIME: 9:40 am. to 10:55 a.m. (approximate)

PARTICIPANTS:  Paul J. Solis

Omar 8. Ashmawy
Brian Svoboda (counsel)

SUMMARY: The OCE requested an interview with the witness and she consented to an interview. The
wiltness made the following statements in response to our questioning:

1.

MOI -

The witness was given an 18 U.S.C. § 1001 warning and consented to an interview. The wilness
did not sign a written acknowledgement of the warning at the time of the interview.

‘The witness’s position is Finance Director with Tim Bishop for Congress, the campaign
committee for Rop. Tim Bishop. -She hag held the position for 10 years,

Her duties are to oversee all fundraising activities and she is responsible for all financial matters,
such as bills, tc. She supervises two consultants, a Washington DC PAC fundraiser and a
Federal Flection Commission compliance professional.

The witness manages all local PAC activities.

The witness has a consulting company, MCB Consulting, The company provides servicos
relating to political fundraisers. The company has had clients other than Tim Bishop for
Congress over the years. All of her other clients have been local, not federal.

The witness thinks her company was formed in 2006. Prior to forming the company, she held a
paid position, as opposed to a 1099, with the campaign.

The witness is Rep. Bishop’s danghter.

She does no work for Rep. Bishop’s congressional staff, nor does she do any non-paid or
volunteer work for the Congressional office.

The witness’s interaction with Rep. Bishop’s congressional staff is limited to scheduling. She
has occasion to ask about Rep. Bishop’s schedule or ask that time be held for fundraising events.
Also occasionally people leave messages on her voicemail that belong to the congressional
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

office. Also, on occasion, people will ask about Rep. Bishop’s position on issues and the wilness
will call and agk the Chief of Staff.

10. The witness does not know Mr. Eric Semler, however, she knew of him. They never met or
interacted in anyway prior to the campaign solicitation. The witness did not know who Mr.
Semler was prior to the fireworks event. The witness did not know of any personal relationship
between Rep. Bishop and Mr. Semler.

11. Mr. Bob Sillerman is a close family friond and has been for the witness’s whole life — for 34/33
years. For the past few years Mr. Sillerman has not had any role in the campaign committee,
though he has opened his home for fundraising events every cycle,

12, In the early days Mr. Sillerman helped introduce Rep. Bishop to political donors in New York
City. Back then, he was referred to as their finance chair. Now, on occasion, while it is not
official, they refer to Mr. Sillertan as their finance chair if they are corresponding with someone
they know through him.

13. Mr. Sillerman is not paid by the campaign and has never been paid by the campaign. He is not
authorized to speak on the campaign’s behalf. The witness stated that if Mr. Sillerman finds out
sotmeone has a house in the Hamptons, he will tell that person to contribute money to Rep.
Bishop’s campaign.

14. Regarding the Semlor firoworks event, the witness knew that sometime at the end of May, Rep.
Bishop was helping someone with a fireworks permit. The witness did not know the name of the
person. It was casually mentioned to the wilness by Rep. Bishop that Grueci “screwed this guy
over.” :

15. Rep. Bishop told the wilness that Mr. Sillerman had a collecague or friend who had a contract
with Grucei and they hadn’t submitted the application for a permit. The witness recalled only
one casual conversation and did not remember when it 100k placc.

16. By “helping” the witness thought that all that was required was that they had missed the deadline
fo submit the application and would Rep. Bishop be helpful to ask the town to still review the
application.

17. At this point, all knowledge on the part of the witness was based on the one conversation she had
with Rep. Bishop. She did not speak with Mr. Sillerman.

18. The witness was shown email [TB_000011]. The witness confirmed she wrote the cmail. The
email is an example of using Mr. Sillerman’s title as finance director, because she did not know
Mr. Semler except through Mr. Sillerman.

19. The witness did not know if she had a conversation with Rep. Bishop prior to this email.

20. Rep. Bishop told the witness that Mr. Sillertman told him that she should follow up with Mr.
Semler because they want to make a contribution. Rep. Bishop told the witness to send an email
ta Mr. Semler because Mr. Sillerman told hitn that he wants to contribute the maximum and he
needs to know how.
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 8935 as Amended

21. The witness did not remember when this conversation would have occurred. It would have been
sometime in late May because of the reference to contributing the maximum for the primary and
general election cycle.

22. At this point, the witness did not know that Mr. Semler was the person involved with the
freworks issue.

23. Sometime in Junc Mr. Sillerman asked the witncss if Mr. Semler ever madc a contribution. The
witness told Mr. Sillerman no, she did not think so. Mr. Siiflerman said to send Mr. Semler
another email. This conversation was at a social event. The witness did not remember which
one. She recalled it as a gathering of mutual friends. Rep. Bishop was not a party to this
conversation.

24. During this in-person conversation, Mr. Sillerman did not mention fireworks or Grucei to the
witness. This conversation was the only time the witness spoke to Mr. Sillerman on this issue.

25. The witness stated that Mr. Sillerman has over the years — about eight or nine times over the last
81X years — connected contributors to the campaign.

26. Mr. Semler ultimately made a contribution to the campaign. The witness thought it was a joint
contribution for $5,000 total, from Mr. Semler and his wife. The wilness thinks it was made
* online. When asked how she knew about Mr. Semler’s wife’s interest in contributing, the
witness stated that she thought Rep. Bishop told her.

27. Mr. Semler has made no other contribution to the campaign.

28. The witness was shown email [TB_000043]. The email is a forward from Rep. Bishop to the
witness. The witness’s recollection is that she spoke to Rep. Bishop by phone before she
received the email. She remembers opening up the email afier knowing about it,

29. Rep. Bishop had received the email on his government account and he wanted her to know not to
respond to anything on this chain of correspondence. He also let her know that he was not going
to respond to the email because he didn’t like that it was going to his government account. Rep.
Bishop felt uncomfortable about it.

30. 'The witnoss stated that she did not like it either because she did not understand why Mr. Semler
was emailing Rep. Bishop about a contribution. “FYI” referred to the fact that Rep, Bishop
wanted the witness to see the email because he wanted her to know and did not want her to
respond to it.

31. Despite the fact that the email is addressed to “Molly,” the witness did not receive the email. It
went only to Rep. Bishop. The witness did not know if Mr. Semler meant to send it to the
witness.

32. Next, the witness did nothing. She put Mr. Semler on a list of people who might be helpful but
did not want to communicate with him for a while.

33. The witness was shown email [TB_000049]. The witness recalled the email. The witness stated
that they were getting close to the end of the quarter and she was sending follow up emails. She
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did not remember tf the email was a result of the conversation she had with Mr. Sillerman in
June. The witness did not remember if tlie conversation with My, Sillerman was belote or after
this email. Mr. Semler did not respond 1o the email.

34. The witness was shown email [TB_000050]. The witness wrote this email. She sent out several
emails like this on the day of this email and the day before to people. The language in the email
was copied, pasted, and forwarded to a “couple dozen peopie.” Other people would have
received the same langnage.

35. Comparing the three emails sent to Mr. Semler, the first email was the more tailored one because
she refercnces Mr. Sillerman. The term “follow up” in the second email to Mr. Semler would
have been typical language.

36. The witness was asked about her knowledge of the following individuals,

37. Ms. Lisa Santeramo was the campaign manager, She was on leave at the time from the
congressional staff where she had been the district director. She is no longer with the campaign
or the congressional staff.

38 Mr. Bobby Pierce is the campaign communications director. He has no role on the congressional
staff.

39. Mr. Peter Spiro is Rep. Bishop’s Chief of Staff. He still holds that position. He held no paid
position with the campaign. He does not volunteer for the carmpaign, but when “major things are
happening we let him know.” Ile plays a role in major campaign decisions.

40. The witness did not know exactly what Mr. Eric Rotundi’s role was. He was a field director, but
also at some point did work for other campaigns and started working for the party.

41. Mr. John Schneider was a former staff member. He left the congressional staff in December
2011. He held the position of Deputy Chief of Staff, based in the district. In 2006 he was
manager for the campaign.

42. Mr. Jon Vogel was a partner in the media consulting firm the campaign had to produce television
commereials.

43. Mr. Ed Peavy was a consultant at the mail consulting firm hired by the campaign.

44, The witness was shown email [TB_00058]. The witness confirmed that he email address was
reflected in the email.

43. The witness knows now that Mr. Copeland and Mr. Longwell were copied on the email because
they had assisted with the fireworks issue. She did not know that at the timo of their assistance.

46. She became aware of it after the roporter from Politico called the office. After phone call “we
did an information dump of what everyone knew.”

47. Reference to “campaign chairman” was a reference to Mr. Sillerman.
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48. “We were happy to do what we could” means that Rep. Bishop’s office helps evervbody and did
not include anything the witness did for Mr. Semler.

49. The witness thinks this email was written on the first day they learned of this. “My response
here is not a well thought out response.”

50. The witness thinks it was a matter of the timing of the application.

51. At this point — at the point of the email — the witness did not know to what extent Rep. Bishop’s
office helped Mr. Semler.

52. Reference to the campaign chairman soliciting was a reference meaning that “we knew that he
wantod to make a contribution.”

53. The witness stated that Mr. Sillerman somelimes exaggerates.

54. The witness was shown email [TB_000192). The email address belongs to the witness. The
witness stated that they thought Mr. Semler was dishonest at this point. Mr. Semler
misreprescnted his dealings with the campaign and with Rep. Bishop to Grucci. She stated that
Mr. Scmlter acted as if he had to make a donation to claim a refund for his fireworks contact. It
was not the case that he had to.

This memorandum was prepared on April 22, 2013 after the interview was conducted on April 4, 2013.

[ certily thaf this memorandum contains all pertinent matter discussed with the witness on April 4, 2013.

Omar S. Ashmawy
Chief Counsel
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CONFIDENTIAL

IN RE:

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provigions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

OFI'TCE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE Ol' REPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

Representative Bishop’s Communications Director

REVIEW No(s):  13-3308

DATE: April 4, 2013
LOCATION: 31 Oak Street
Patchogue, NY
TIME: 11:10 a.m. to 12:01 p.m. (approximate)

PARTICIPANTS: Paul I. Solis

Omar S. Ashmawy
Brian Svoboda (counsel)

SUMMARY: The OCE requested an interview with the witness and he consented to an interview. The
witness made the following statements in response o our questioning:

1.

MOI -

The witness was given an 18 U.S.C. § 1001 waming and consented to an interview. The witness
did not sign a written acknowledgement of the warmning at the time of the interview,

The witness is the Communications Director for Represcntative Rishop. He has held that
position since January 2012, Prior to being the Communications Director, the witness was the
Press Sccretary for the office. The witness also previously worked as a Legislative
Corrospondent and intern for Representative Bishop’s office.

As Communications Director, the witness is the point of contact with press, writes press releases,
manages the website, and stafls the Member at certain meetings. The witness also explained that
because it is a small office, he sometimes handles “inter-governmental”™ tssues that involve
multiple government agencies. He does this “pretty often” and estimated that 70% of his time is
spent working on his duties as Communications Director and 309 of his time is spent working
on infer-governmental issues.

e witness has only done volunteer work for Representative Bishop’s campaign. He will
occasionally volunteer to be “another set of eyes” on campaign materials and on press issues,
including the issuc that is the subject of this review.

'The witness knew Ms. Molly Bishop but never worked with her on “official duties” and has
never discusses any official functions of the congressional office with her, such as casework and
such. The witness thought her title was Financial Director for the campaigh.

. 'The witness knew of Mr. Eric Semler, but did know him personally. He knew of Mr. Semler

mostly by reading about him. in the press. He knew that Mr. Scmler was a wealthy constituent of
Representative Bishop, a home owner in the district, and works in finance.
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7. The witness also knew that Mr. Semler was a constituent because of a casework issue was
“referred to [him] by the Congressman,”

8. The witness knows of Mr. Bob Sillerman. He knows that Representative Bishop and Mr.
Sillerman have a very close relationship that dates to their time as colleagues at Southampton
College. Representative Bishop and Mr. Sillerman are close personal, family friends.

9. The witness does not know what Mr. Sillerman’s official title is as it relates to his role with
Representative Bishop’s campaign, but her knows that he was a “senior person on the
committee” assisting with fundraising. When asked to explain what assisting with fundraising
meant, the witness stated that he did not know a lot about that.

10. The witness was then asked to cxplain what he knew about the events surrounding the Semler
fireworks display.

11. The witness explained that he is “not a caseworker really” and that he didn’t have a portfolio like
other caseworkers. The witness thought that Representative Bishop came to him. He
remembered that he and Representative Bishop were speaking that day about some matter
relating to the press and that the witness just happened to be in the room.

12. Representative Bishop gave the witness an email address and asked the witness to reach out to
Mr. Semler about his request.

13. The witness did not remember exactly what Representative Bishop said to him, The witnoss
remembered that the issue was time scnsitive and that it dealt with environmental permits. The
witnecss also remembered that it was “Iess time than we like to have with inter-governmental issues.”

14. Representative Bishop did not mention Mr. Sillerman in this conversation.

15, The witness was tasked to contact Mr. Semler by email, get details on his situation, and then
begm working as an inter-governmental liaison to satisfactorily bring the issue to a close.

16. 'The witness did not remember specifically what his email to Mr. Semler said, but it would have
been something like “T was asked by Representative Bishop (o reach out to you...”

17. The witness received a long chain of emails from Mr. Semler that contained emails from the
Southampton Trustees, Fish and Wildlife, and the fireworks vendor.

18. The witness was asked if the request from Representative Bishop was typical. The witness
replied that to the extent that this was an environmental request, it was standard. The particular
circurnstances were somewhat notable as not a lot of people have fireworks at their parties. But
the matier was not atypical in the substance of the request,

19. The witness was asked what the overall issue was. The wilness stated that he thought it was the
firework vendor’s job to secure the permits and that did not happen in a time manner. The
witness also stated that the short notice — i.e. the timing of the request — was “relevant.”

20. The witnoss did not think he had any phone calls with Mr. Semler.
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21. The witness explained that he forwarded emails to Mr. Mark Copeland. Mr, Copeland was more
experienced with intergovernmental issues and, while the witness may have made some
preliminary contacts with some agencies, Mr. Copeland was to be the point of contact on this
issue. This particular was more in Mr. Copeland’s portfolio.

22. Also, although the wilness did not remember specifically, the witness thought Representative
Bishop asked the witness to loop Mr. Copeland in.

23. When asked about is contacts with governmoent agencies, the withess explained that he had
recently refreshed his recollection.

24. The witncss remembered a brief call with Mr. Peter Scully at the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation to alert him of'the office’s interest in this particular matter, The witness
thinks Mr. Scully told the witness that he would look into it and get back to the witness’s office.

25. That is all the witness remembered about agency contacts. He did not remember much about
agency contacts, in general, and did not remember if Mr. Scully called the witness or Mr.
Copeland back. However, the witness knows that Mr. Scully got back to the office.

26. When asked what the issues were, the witness explained that the main issuc was the differences
between a pyrotechnic display and a fireworks display and thal the reason this was an issue was
the piping plover — a bird with a habit in the region. The witnesses understanding was that the
large scope of the display they were hoping to have would unduly burden the plover. As a result,
the question was whether the display could be reduced to meet everyone’s interest.

27. When asked where this understanding would have come from, the witness stated that he would
have stayed abreast of the issuc by email — as he was copicd on “a lot” of emails — and maybe
phone calls. The witness stated that it was hard to explain, but that it was mostly emails that he
was copied on,

28. Reprosentative Bishop would not have provided the details of the issuc to the witness.

29. When asked if he had any contact with the Southampton Town Trustecs, the witness stated that
he did not remember, but possibly.

30. The witness was shown email [TB_000031]. The witness recalled the email. 'The witness stated
that a lot of that he just said and his recollections were reflected in this email. He confirmed thai
the fop of the email shows that Representative Bishop emailed the witness.

31. The witness did not think he communicated with Fireworks by Grucci, the vendor at issuc,
because the witness was transferring everything to Mr. Copeland. The witness stated that while
he did not remember, if he did communicate with the vendor it would probably have been by
email as opposed to a phone call. Based in the email chain, someone communicated with the
vendor -- it was ¢ither the witness or Mr. Copeland — probably Mr. Copeland.

32. The witness was asked about the frequency of emails he received from Representative Bishop on
this subject. He witness states that there were other emails from Representative Bishop, but he
did not know how many more of these suggestions from the Member came to him. The witness
stated, “Maybe a couple more.” The communication from the Member would have been by
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email, generally. The Member was in the district office at the time, so therc may have been
conversations, bul the witness did not remember the details of the interactions.

33. The witness was asked about the office’s “goal.” The witness stated that the goal was to find a
way that the celebration could be enhanced by the fireworks without violating the laws and
directives that protect the plovers. It became clear that the solution was a redesigned display.

34. It was the witness’s decision to contact Mr. Scully.

35. When asked about contacts with Fish and Wildlife, the witnoss stated that all he recalled was the
“ce’s.” Mr. Copeland had developed a strong relationship with Mr. Dave Stillwell, an employee
of the Fish and Wildlife agency and so Mr. Copeland would have contacted him.

36. When asked if he would have mentioned Mr. Semler by name to Mr. Scully, the witnass
explained that he would have had to — so that everyone know what we were teferencing. The
witness thought that would have been the way they would have referred to this issue.

37. The witness was asked to explain what happened next.

38. The witncss stated that he did not know how much Reprosentative Bishop®s office was involved
in hammering out the compromise. The witness thought that was primarily with the vendor and
the agencies.

39. The stated that “we expressed our interest and that we wanted to play a liaison role”

40. The witness explained that ultimately the fireworks display was scaled down. Exactly how it
was scaled down, he did not know. ITe was not involved and he did not think Mr. Copeland was
involved.

41. The witness thought that Representative Bishop would have learned about the resolution of the
issue when Mr. Stiflwell sent an email to Mr. Copeland, that the witness was copied on, and the
witness then forwarded to Representative Bishop or told him in person. Representative Bishop
told the witness, “Vantastic. Good job.”

42. The witness explained that the time sensitive nature of this was what made it a constituent
service issuc.

43, The witness was asked what effect Representative Bishop’s office had on this issue. The witness
stated that he thought they “restarted the process™ and got everyone “to resolve a resolvable issue
in a tight time frame.” He also stated that “without our involvement it might not have happened.”

44. The witness was asked about the office’s reaction to the news story in Politico that made this
matter public. The witness stated that the office was concerned that the issue would be a focus
of the campaign and that as an office they would have to be prepared that the office’s official
operations would be perceived as politicized.

45. The witness was asked about the emails in the Politico news story between Mr. Semler and
Grucci that were refercnced in the article. The witness stated that he had been provided a pdf
copy of the emails prior to publication by the article’s anthor. When he saw them, the witness
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was “stunned.” Before seeing the emails, the withess knew nothing about any interactions
between Mr. Sillerman and Mr. Semler or between Ms. Bishop and Mr. Semler.

This memorandum was prepared on April 22, 2013 after the interview was conducted on April 4, 2013. 1
certify that this metorandum contains all pertinent matter discussed with the witness on April 4, 2013.

Omar 8. Ashmawy
Chief Counsel
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IN RE:

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 8935 as Aniended

OFIICE OF CONGRESSIONAI, ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

Representative Bishop’s former Legislative Director

REVIEW No(s): 13-3308

DATE: April 16, 2013
LOCATION: 4235 Third Street, SW
Washington, IDC
TIME: 2:05 PM to 2:30 PM (approximate)

PARTICIPANTS: Brian Svoboda

Paul Solis
Michael Carnevale

SUMMARY': The QCE requested an interview with the witness and he consented to an intervicw. The
witness made the following statements in response to our questioning:

L.

MOI -

The witness was given an 18 U.8.C. § 1001 warning and consented to an interview. A copy of
the warning was retained by counsel to the witness.

The witness was the Legislative Director of Representative Tim Bishop’s Congressional office
between 2008 and 2012,

The witness had been employed by Representative Bishop®s Congressional officc from 2003
until September or October 2012. He began as a Staff Assistant, and then worked as a
Legislative Correspondent, a Legislative Assistant, and a Senior Legislative Assistant, before
becoming the Legislative Director in 2008.

The witness never worked as a paid employee of Representative Bishop’s campaign commitiee.
However, he was a volunteer worker on several of Bishop’s campaigns, comprising all House
campaigns from 2004 through 2012. He also volunteered for campaign work for other olected
officials. Although the witness did not receive a salary, the witness was reimbursed for travel
costs related to his campaign work for Bishop.

The witness worked closely with Oliver Longwell during his time at Representative Bishop’s
office. Longwell is the Communications Director for Bishop’s Congressional office. The
witness never directly supervised Longwell, although Longwell did have some legislative
responsibilities that the witness would have some degree of oversight of.

Molly Bishop is Representative Bishop’s daughter, and his T.ong Island campaign liaison. She
has had some role on Bishop’s campaign committee the entire time the witness worked for
Bishop. Molly never had any legislative or Congressional responsibilities that the witness is
aware of.
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7. When the witness volunteered on Representative Bishop’s campaign, Molly Rishop did not
supervise him. The witness was more involved in policy and field work, and Molly was more
involved in fund raising, so their respounsibilities did not overlap significantly,

8. The witness has never met Eric S8emler. He only knows that Semler i a constituent. He knows
there was a party at Semler’s house related to a Bar Mitzvah. The witness was tasked with
helping to resolve Semler’s constituent issue.

9. It was Representative Bishop and Pete Spiro, the Chicef of Staff, who tasked the witness with
trying to resolve the Semler matter. The witness rocalls discussing it with both of them, but doesg
not remember which of them camc to him first.

10. The witness indicated that Representative Bishop told him there was an issue with the
constituent’s Bar Mitzvah, and that he would like the witness “to look into it to resolve a
constituent problem. The witness was also provided with an e-mail exchange involving Semler.
The witness does not recall who turned the e-mail ¢xchange over to him.

11. The witness updated both Spiro and Representative Bishop as he progressed on the Semler
matter, which is typical on issues the witness would work on. Neither Bishop nor Spiro gave
specific instructions on what to do other than to look into the issue. The witness had some
latitude as to how to resolve the problem to the benefit of the constituent.

12. The witness is not aware of any other relationship between Representative Bishop and Semler
beyond being a constituent. -

13, 'The witness knows Bob Sillerman as an old friend of Representative Bishop. The witness has
met Sillerman on approximately two occastons. Sillerman never worked on the Congressional
side as far as the witness knows. Sillerman has worked on the campaign side, and held
fundraisers for Represcntative Bishop and other elected officials. Sillerman might have held the
title of “Finance Chair” at some point. The witness does not know if Sillerman was paid for his
work on the Campaign Committee.

14. The witness described the problom with Semler’s fircworks permit as the result of someone at
the fireworks company making an error in requesting permits. They were unable to effectively
communicate with state and federal officials about the difference hetween fireworks and
pyrotechnics. There was some concern that plovers could be disturbed by the pyrotechnics in
question.

15. The witness learned of the crux of the problem by reading the e-mails he was provided with
between Grucei stafl and others.

16. The witness started his work on the matter by speaking with stafl at Grucci fireworks. They
explained what the problem was, and that the New York Department of Environmental
Conservation and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service did not accept their explanations. The
witness does not recall the names of the Grucci staff he spoke with, except that he spoke with
two different men at different times, one of whom he believed was the supervisor of the other.
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Subjeet to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res, 895 as Amended

17. The witness next reached out to a contact at the T'ish and Wildlife Service, David Stilwell, in
order to attempt to facilitate a conversation between Fish and Wildlife, and Grucci Fireworks.
Grugcei was then able to provide documentation that satisfied Fish and Wildlife, so that the
pyrotechnics event was able to proceed as planned. The witness had known Stilwell for several
years, and wag the witness’s only contact for this matter at Fish and Wildlife. Stilwell
occasionally comes to Washington to discuss Fish and Wildlife issues.

18. Prior to sending the e-mail (FWS_0001-6), the witness had a phone conversation with David
Stilwell. The witness called him after speaking with Grucci to gauge the situation. He requested
that a conversation take place between Fish and Wildlife and Grucei Fireworks.

19. Stilwell wrote back to the witness in the e-mail (TB_000031-32). This was the next
communication aller the witness’s e-mail to Stilwell. "The witness does not recall asking Stilwell
1o take specific actions, Since he understood the issue to be a miscommunication, the witness
thought it could be resolved if the two sides would speak, which is what he asked Stilwell to do.
The request was more “generic” like “hey can you guys reach out to Grucei™?

20. The witness collaborated with Oliver Longwell on the Semler matter, but the witness does not
recall whether Longwell forwarded any materials to the witness.

21. The witness does not recall having any direct contact himself with Semler.

22. In the e-mail (TB_000031), in the portion where Represeniative Bishop requests that that wiiness
reach out to Grucct fireworks, the witness believes he had already made initial contact with
someone from Grucci.

23. The witness does not recall speaking with anyone from the New York Department of
Environmental Conscrvation, but could have. Oliver Longwell ptimarily spoke with the DEC
stafT.

24. During this period, Representative Bishop periodically followed up, possibly because this was a
time-sensitive case, and a holiday weekend. The witness would not characterize Bishop’s
follow-up as more or less than in other similar cases.

25. The witness identified the e-mail (TB 000035) as a message from Stilwell to the witness
indicating that the parties had communicated offectively with each other and were on their way
to resolving the problem. The witness contacted Grucci fireworks to confirm that they had the
same understanding before considering the matter resolved.

26. The witness knew that Grucci and the regulators had been communicating prior to his
involvement, but he doesn’t know (o what extend the talks were productive. He believes that
Grucei was trying to scale back the pyrotechnic display after the original rejection of their permit
and was not getting a timely response. The witness describes his role in this matter as helping to
facilitate a timely response to Grucci’s request.

27. The witness sent a roply e-mail to Stilwell thanking him for his help, and he does not recall any
further contact with Fish and Wildlife about this matter. Usually if Fish and Wildlife agrees to a
permit, the NY DEC will follow suit.
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of I1. Res. 895 as Amended

28. The witness wrote to Stilwell that Representative Bishop expressed deep appreciation for
Stilwell’s assistance. The witness does not recall if Bishop asked him to thank Stilwell or Fish
and Wildlife. Sometimes, the witness would speak on Representative Bishop’s behalf in
situations where he would merely be conveying goodwill. This might have been one of those
situations. There were also situations were Bishop would ask the witness 1o thank someone for
him, after which the withess would do so.

29. The witness has spoken in the past with Fred Havemeyer of the Southampton Town Trustees,
although he does not know Havemeyer personally. The witness does not recall discussing the
Semler matter with Havemeyer.

30. The witness does not recall hefping any other constituent with fireworks or pyrotechnic issues
prior to this matter, nor does he recall any other Bishop staff members working on such a matter
for a constituent.

31. The witness does not recall Representative Bishop or Chief of Staff Spiro ever asking him to
contact a specific government agency about the Semler matter. He would paraphrase the
assighment as being more like “T'ake a look at this and see if you can help the constituent.” The
witness specialized in environmental issues. If the constituent problem was a veterans’ problem,
Tor example, another staffer would have likely been tasked to it.

32. The witness never heard anything about Mr. or Mrs. Semler making a campaign contribution or
potentially making one during the period of time when he was assisting with this issue. The first
time he learned of a contribution being involved was when a Politico reporter brought it to the
attention of Representative Bishop’s staff several months after the fireworks display.

33. Molly Bishop would sometimes be involved in conversations with the witness and other
congressional stall when press-rclated issues arose. She would sometimes he included in e-mail
exchanges among staff about non-legislative issues. Whether she would participate would
depend on the type of issue involved.

34. The witness summarized his role in the Semler matter as a facilitator of conversation between
parties that had previously not been communicating effectively.

This memorandum was prepared on April 16, 2013 after the interview was conducted on April 16, 2013.
I certify that this memorandum contains all pertinent matter discussed with the witness on April 16, 2013

Michael Carnevale
OCE Law Cletk

MOI — Page 4 of 4 OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONATL E'THICS

13-3308_0066



EXHIBIT 15

13.3308_0067



s OEEEINAY Hogsdie sevee

Femn: Vipothy cxBishop <AL Jioose. oy

A BT 1804848
CEa R ask you 1. gl BRI © o o Liiiio s §nfmroonid an Fodo: o oo

Towir. T mmgﬁg I_t""’ tald we st Eonsed 8 1it¥is woes information befois T ¢al} ths
Lok Forwgrd to beering froe you.

CONFIDENTIAY, GO0006

13-3308_0068



EXHIBIT 16

13-3308_0069



Eric Semler

From: Eric Samlar
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 7:23 AM

To: F@gmmi.com'
Subjest: e Bamler

where Is kraft the fire marshall and what is her first name?

Eric Semler

President

TCS Capital Management, LLC
888 Seventh Avenue, Suite 1504
MNew York, NY 10019

(212) 621-J (Direct)

(212) 621- M (EA)

{212} 521-8790 {Fax)

Sent from my BlackBerry

----- Qriginat Message -~

“From: M. Phillip Sutier NG Lok com)
Sentt Tuesday, May 22, 2012 12:08 AM

To: Eric Semier

Cc: M. Phiflip Butler SIS eruccl.com>
Subject: Semler

Wow- and wonderful. Great news, Now just need to get that good work to FM Kraft.

Philip Butler NN
On May 21, 2012, at 8:03 PM, “Erfc Semler” JER@ tcscanital.coms> wrote:

> Congressrman hishop calied me tgmte. He is golng to call havermeyer in the am for us but he didnt think he was the
right person. He is going te make sure everything goes smoothly for us.
=

-1

> Erig Semler

» President

> TCS Capital Management, LLC

> B8S Seventh Avenue, Sulte 1504

> New York, NY 10012

. »(212) 621 (Direct)

>(212) 621 B (EA}

> (212} 621-8700 {Fax)

:;

> Sent from my BlackBerry

AG_000023
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CONFIDENTIAL

IN RE:

Subject to the Nondisclogure Provisions of T1. Res. 895 as Amended

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATES HOUSY, OF REPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

Southampton Town Trustee

REVIEW No(s): 13-3308

DATE: March 14, 2013
LOCATION: 116 Hampton Road
Southampton, NY 11968
TIME: 2:00 p.m. to 2:45 p.m. (approximate)

PARTICIPANTS:  Paul I. Solig

Omar S. Ashmawy
Carl Benincasa, Assistant Town Attorney

SUMMARY: The OCE requested an interview with the witness and she consented to an interview. The
wilness mads the following statements in response to our questioning:

1.

MOI -

The witness was given an 18 U.8.C. § 1001 warning and consented to an interview. The witnass
signed a written acknowledgement of the warning, which will be placed in the case file in this
review.

The witness 1s a Southampton Town Trustee, an clected position that he has held for
approximately eighi years. The witness is the Secretary/Treasurer of the board of trustees.

. The witness dulies, as Trustee, include all of the responsibilities contained in an originating

document called the “Dongan” patent. Those duties include serving as custodian of the town’s
natural resources. These resources include protected animal species.

The witness became involved in the approval process of the Semler firework display because the
Southampton Town Trustees administer the Piping Plover program. The Trustces employ a
Chief Plover Steward and hire three to five part-time employees to assist in the administration of
the program. The witness is the Trustee liaison to the Plover program.

The witness recalled that the Chief Plover Steward received a call from the Grucci company.
The witness became involved dircctly because there was a problem as a result of the presence of
Plover birds. The witness also recalled an issue with the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation.

The witness recalled that he was “brought in” to this matter at the end when there was discussion
about putting the fireworks display near or on top of Mr. Semler’s house.

The witness stated that is was not unusual for the witness to be involved because many of the
homes on the beach, such as Mr. Semler’s, want to have events on the beach.
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

8. When asked about his interactions with Fish and Wildlife, the stated that they speak and when
there is a problem they try to work out a way to protect the birds and allow for the owners to
exercise their property rights.

9. The witness explained that when a request for a fireworks display involves the Trustees, the
Trustees must give their “authorization.” This authorization is not a permit, but it is formal. The
witness is the primary person to who gives this formal authorization. He speaks to the other
Trustoe, but they do not “got cspecially involved.” The authorization is a “routine thing.”

10. Regarding the request for a fireworks display by Mr. Semler, the witness recalls that there wag a
difficulty. The first request was for a massive display near a pond bordering the beach. The
withess then recalled that the plan for the display may have started on the beach, then moved to
the pond, and then finally to the top of Mr. Semler’s house.

11. The problem with the plans was the Plovets. A fireworks display at the pond in the month of
May would create a problem with the health of the Plovers.

12, The witness recalled that toward the end “someone” contacted the witness to see if he would talk
to the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, As a result of this roquest,
the witness made and received calls from the Grucei company, Fish and Wildlife, and Mr.
Semler. The witness mostly spoke with the Grucei company and Fish and Wildlife. The witness
satd he “facilitated” the efforts of the various parties.

13. The witness described his conversation with Mr. Semler as “very simple.” Mr. Semler wanted to
have a fireworks display and he asked if there was anything the witness could do. The witness
told Mr. Semler that he’d look into it,

14. The witness stated that he did not speak with Rep. Bishop. The witness recalled that Rep.
Bishop’s office called the witness’s office. The witness “thinks” he called them back. When
asked who from Rep. Bishop’s office called, the witness could not remember.

15. The witness did not remember if Mr. Semler referred to or brought up Rep. Bishop when the
witness spoke to Mr, Semler.

16. When asked if'the witness eventuaily authorized the fireworks display, the witness stated that he
didn’t authorize anything because Mr. Semler decided to put the display on the roof of his house.
As a result, the wilness would not have to get involved. The New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation still had jurisdiction, but the witness no longer did.

17. The wiiness then stated that “That’s nothing [ wouldn’t do for anybody.”

18. The witness was asked again if he remember who he spoke when he returned the call to Rep.
Bishop’s office. The witness stated that he did not remember. However, he did remember that
he spoke to a man. He thought the man he spoke to was “young,”

19. The witness was asked if he remembered what the message said and what Rep. Bishop’s office
asked of the witness, if anything. The witness stated that he did not remember the message that
was left for him. However, the witness described it as “not unusual” — that “sameone wanted to
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 8935 as Amended

have a party, that there was a problem, and is there anything you can do to help us or help Mr.
Semler to get through the red-tape with the Plover program.”

20. The witness was shown email [AG 000024].

21. The witness stated that “we did not call in conjunction. I called then he called.” The witness
stated that the email was correct. The witness called Mr. Semler to tell him it was okay. It was a
“courtesy.”

22. The witness was shown email [AG 000028].

23. After reviewing the email, the witness recalled speaking to Cheryl Kraft. The witness stated that
“out of politeness we go out of our way to help them.” They did not help them because of Rep.
Bishop or politics. The witness read the email as simply being courteous.

24. When asked about the substance of his conversation with Cheryl Kraft, the witness stated that he
could not remember. The conversation “didn’t sticlk” but it had Lo be about fireworks and the
Plovers.

25. The witness then stated that he did not do any political favors or anything he would not normally do.

26. When asked if he told anyone about the message from Rep. Bishop’s office, the witness first
stated no. Then he stated “I don’t know. Who would I1ell?” After some follow up questions,
the witness then stated “I’m sure I did” and that the substance of any comments would have been
that “there was some interest™ in this matter.

27. The witness then stated, “Granted, Congressmen’s offices don’t call over here very often.”

28. The witness was then askcd if when he spoke to Mr. Semler did the witness mention that Rep.
Bishop’s office called. The witness sated that he “didn’t think so. Maybe.” The witness later
stated that if he did mention the name, he did so “innocently.”

29. The witness then stated that there was a context to these communications. The context was that
there “was a oritical time element to this” and that “they were getting close to that time.”

30. When asked how often Rep. Bishop or his office contacts the witness about an issue, the witnoss
rephed, “Never.”

31. The witness has known Rep. Bishop for approximately 30 years, but very distantly,

32. The witness did not know Mark Copeland or Oliver Lotigwell. The wiiness said that he had
never heard their names before, but it could have been one of them that caltled him.

33. The witness knows who Robert Sillerman is, but has never met him. The witness did not
remember receiving a call or email from Mr. Sillerman.

34. The witness than stated, “I am not a baby. Tknow when I’'m getting push politically and I do not
think I was here.”
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amendad

335. In response to follow up questions, the witness stated that he did not know if anyone had
mentioned Rep. Bishop’s name when doaling with them on the approval process of the Semler
fireworks display. The witness stated that had we asked the weekend after maybe he would have

remembered, but not now.,

This memorandum was prepared on March 17, 2013 after the interview was conducted on March 14,
2013. Icertily that this memorandum contains all pertinent matter discussed with the witness on March

14, 2013.

Omar 8. Ashmawy
Chief Counsel
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Eric Semler

" i
From: Erie Samiar .
Bent: Tuasday, May 22, 2012 1113 AM
Tos M, Phiflip Butler
€ “Tracy Chutorian Semier
Sehject update

Havermeyer and Congrassan Bishop called me back again. Havermeyer spoke to the ehief steward Mariah Ehart and
the fire marshall and eveiyone is on board: Please coordinate with the firs marshall tnd piaase make sure you chiack out
Fairfield pond tcday_ t0 make sure it works for you as it would be incredibly embiarrassitg for me 1f the pond doesn't
otk for you after all the effort these elected officlals are making to help us, Thanks, erle

Eric Bemler
Prosident
TCS Capitel Management, LLG
858 Seventh Avenud, Suite 1504
New York, NY 10018

(212) 521 1 (Direct)
{212) 621=
(212) 821-8790 (Fax)
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From: Robert sillermar JMMEfunctionxing.comd
To: ERIC BEMIER, TGS CAPETAL MANAGEME
subjects |

Data: 05722, 2012 14:52:16

S0 I gussa you and your wife really want to donats $5K each to Tim Bishop,
right?

AG_O0002S




Fromms: ERIC SEMLER, 705 CAPITAL MANAGEME
901 JRAmoticnkineG. com>

Bupiect: Rei |

aver 05722, 2012 L4:52:39

sbsolutely! how do we do it?

wemiee Original Message wesee-

From: Robert 3illerman JERFunciionsing, Soms.
Aty B/22 14:52:16

SE I guess you and your wife really want to¢ dondte $5K each to Tim Bishop,
right? '
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CONFIDENTIAL

IN RE;

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 as Amended

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
UNITED STATLES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

Regional Director of the New York Department of Environmental Conservation

REVIEW No(s): 13-3308

DATE: March 13, 2013
LOCATION: 484 Randalt Road
Ridge, NY 11961
TIME: 1:05 p.om. to 1:25 p.m. (approximate)

PARTICIPANTS:  Paul I. Solis

Omar 8. Ashmawy

SUMMARY: The OCE requested an interview with the wilness and he consented to an interview, The
withess made the following statements in response to our questioning:

L.

MOI -

The witness was given an 18 11.8.C, § 1001 warning and consented to an interview. The witness
signed a written acknowledgement of the warning, which will be placed in the case file in this
review.

The witness is the Long Island Regional Director of the Now York State Department of
Environmental Conservation (DEC).

The DEC is the New York Slate equivalent of the Environmeontal Protection Agency. Long
Island is one of nine regions state-wide.

One of their responsibilities is the management of the wildiife population. They share work with
federal agencies — notably management of endangered specics and notably the Piping Flover.

The witness explained that from time to time during the summer there may be issues of
interference with Plover populations becausc of fircworks. In those instances, Fish and Wildlife
will consult with DEC.

In this specific instance as it relates to the Semler fireworks display, Rep. Bishop’s office
contacted the witness and said that they have a constituent wants to have firaworks.

The witness spoke to Mr. Chip Hamilton to ask about the matter. Mr. Hamilton told him that it
was resolved and that a decision had been made to move the fireworks display.

Following his conversation with Mr. Hamilton the witness called Rep. Bishop’s office and told
them. The witness did not remember who he spoke to. It was his only call to Rep. Bishop’s office.

Tho witness was shown email (TB_000030).
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 893 as Amended

10. After reviewing the email, the witness recalled that he had spoken to Oliver Longwell. The
witness knew Mr. Longwell as a professional contact. Regarding the content of the ematl, the
witnecss stated that the email must have been sent before the witness spoke o them the first time
and before speaking to Mr. Hamilton.

11, The witness knows Rep. Bishop as a professional contact. Ile may speak 1o him twice a year,

12. When asked whether the call from Rep. Bishop’s staff was unusual, the witness replicd that his office
#ets approximately twelve inquires a year about various matters. The call was not out of order.

13. There has been no contact between the witness and Rep. Bishop or his office on this particular
issue after the matter became public.

This memorandum was prepared on April 22, 2013 after the interview was conducted on March 13,
2013. T certify that this memorandum contains all pertinent matter discussed with the witness on March
13, 2013.

Omar 8. Ashmawy
Chief Counsel
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From: [INCA<.gov R ifvs. oV ]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 §2:57 PM

To: Copeland, Mark.

Cé: Longwell, Qliver

Subject: Re: F&W-TCS Capital Management LLC - Semier Party- May 26, 2042

Mark,

1 hiave spoken 1o Steve Papa and he had reachied oat'to the DEC and hie is tequesting furthér information
from the fireworks company as we have fearned that the event has been modified. I believe the fire
works contpany is trying to minimize the scale ofthe event which is a positive but I will not be able to
give you our-conclusion until I have reviewed this new information.

I'will keep you updated as I have new information. I don't expect to have more today. Ft 15 very
unfortunate that our agency was brought into this. by the project proponents at such a late date as it
niakes it very chiallengiiig to come up with 4 satisfactory solution for ali,

David

David Sfilweli
Field Supervisor
1.8, Fish & Wildlife Service
New York Field Office (Region 5)
3817 Luker Rd.
Cortland, NY 13045
£607) 753- 1 (volce)
{807) 753-6609 (fax)
I (colf)
http:/fylo.fwsigov (web)
fws.gov (email)
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From: David_Stiweli@fws.gov | INGGNGNGG v s.cov]

Sent: Fiiday, May 25, 2012 10:44 AM

To: Copeland, Mark

Ce: Longwell, Oliver

Subject: Re: F&W- TCS Capttal Management LLC ~ Semler Party- May 26, 2012

Mark,

We have resolved all issues with the fireworks company and notificd them of such. The event is now in
eompliance with our guidelines and good to go.

Have & good Memorial Day weekend.

David:

CONFIDENTIAL ¢00035
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From: Copeland, Mark o

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:08 AM

To: NG G s gov'

Ce: Longwel!, Ofiver

Subjoct: RE: F&W- TCS Capital Management LLC - Sender Party- May 26, 2012

David — Mr. Bishop wanted meto relterate his deép appreciation for your assistance with this iSsue, as well as
his deep appreciation for the wark of the FWS Long lland office.

Havea great weekend!

Mark Copelond

Legistative Director

Rep. Tim Bishop {(NY-01)

206 Cannon House (ffice Balding
Washington, D.C. 20515

(202) 225- Ml phons
(202)225-314% fnx
http:/timbishophionse.gov/
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~+-Original Message~—---

From: M. Philtip Butler

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 12:14PM

To: Dorna Grugdi Butler; Felix James Groccd F Felix & Madelline; M, Bhillip Butler
Subject: Selmer Feedback

Our helpful congressman

Eric Exio Semlor Prosident TCS Cspital Managesent, LLC
888 Beventh Avenus, Suite 1504

New York, NY 16018

2121621 (Direc)

212 621 R (BA)

| QI26218I0 ()

Phil <1 forgot to mentiog also that{ have to give §10k to'titn bishop's eatipaign for bis help with
the Greworks, Pledse take-that-dnito considerationt too, Thanks eric senilér o

Really gross ~ they didat hesitaterto salicit e i the heat of fhe battle.

_ Sent fromay BlackBerey
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Frowg: Erld Semler witas i)

“Sent: Friday; June 01, 2012 6:20 PM

Tox M. Phillip Butler _
‘Cex Donna Grucct Butler; Bamon Sith; |GGG el com'
Subject: Re: Semler Fireworks May 26, 2912 C

Fhi,

I am sorty but your proposal Is urifair 1nd an Insult to my !ntailrgenca W have multiple correspondence
from geutet indicating that this show would be at feast half the cost because of the barge savings. in
addition, aur show was.only five minutes instead of the 15 minutes that we contracted for, Your website
explicitly sts the. price of 8 5 minute show at $7,500 {before your discount), | would have been Fappy to
pay you for & show from the barge but you neglected to Inform the coast guard in time even though |
clearly gava-you notice of our avent 8 months abead Ih writing, Your mistake a5 yos know forced me to
spend an-exorbitant time dealing with the couast guard anid locat officials, ane of whom is expacting a
$10,000 donation ta his political carpaign. It Is ret my Fault that you could ot deliver the praduct for
which T eoritracted with vou. The fact that vou had to spend $18k an fahor is your cost of failing to
Heliver on the contract, Furthermone you pramiged me in writing there would be no damage from the
show on my roof, which you knew | was anxicus ahout. As It turns out, fire and ash from theshow
tamaged my roof {as youacknowledged) but even worse peryanently damaged my naighbors new
benttey which they are agking me to replate. As | ook at this stuation, it appsars that the cost of the
shaw pius damages from it entitle me to & full refund plus further damages, At the very least i dernand 2
il refund. i would. hope we can resplve this amicably and continue to do business tagethar in the
futisre.

“Eric

Eri¢-Bemlar

Presidenit

TCs Capital Maragement, LLC
888 Sevenih Avenue, Suite 1504
New York, MY 10019

[32) ﬁ?lwwirect)

{242} ez M EA)

(212} 621-8790 {Faxe)

Sent from my BlackBerry

me M, Phllhp Butier NG e com]

Sont: Fr iduy, Juna 01, 2012 05:36 PM

To! Bric Sefmler

Cex Danna Groce! Butler <3N ariccl.corm; M. Phillip Butler rugicl.comes
Siibjact; Semier Firaworks May 26, 2012

Eric - a8 requested the following s our valuation,

2 .
AG_odoay

13-3308_0109



Erie Somler

';'mlz‘ Ei_ic_zﬁemla‘; . '
afit: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:32 AM
To: I o colcom

Subjeot: Re: Semier Fireworks May 26, 2012

Yes - 510k, Jalso have ta pay my naighbor for damage to his bentley from the ash, | would jike's full refund - the tost of
the show per yourwabsite is 97500 {pra-discount}. The damages excead that, if | dont receive payment from you by
‘ "friday June 22 for the il amount we pald, then i will assume you arg niot willing 10 resolve this amicabiy

Eric Samiber

Pragident

TCS Capital Management, e
838 Saventh Avenue, Suite 1504
New Yorlk, NY 10019

{212) 621~ [Direct)

{232) 621-INEA)

{212) 621-8790 {Fax)

Sent from my BlackBarry

From: M. Phillip Butier i
Sent; Wednesday, June 20, 2012 11:45 PM
“To Erlg Samier

e M. Phillip Buter <S—aarucc.con>
Subjesk: Semier Fireworks May 26, 2012

i v ever have to pay Bishep for his help?

Philip Butler -631-576-9817

OnJun 20, 2019, at 5:39 PM, "M, Phillip Butler" <R g rucei.cony> wrote:

Phil ive been very patient and { have not heard from you for several weeks now, You are sitiing
on my money and § would Iike to have this resolved now, Bric Frie Semler President TCS

Capital Management, LLC

$88 Seveiith Avenue, Suite 1504
Wew Vork, NY 10019,

212) 621- R (Direet)

1y a1 A

AG_0000858
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phver Longwell IS syosil.com> Mot Alg 6, 2032 &t &37 PM

To: Peter M Spivo JI¢verizon.nots, Bobby Plerce R aiheor>,
Lisa Santerams

groafl.com, Molly Bishop -@aethmm:» Mark Copeland
rpmatlcoms

e below. Notgood.

—-—{riginat Messagg-—

From: fohn Bresaahan (NN © <t tice.com}
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 432 PM

To: Longwel, Oliver

&@hjm Frie Sember/freworks display

Oltwer - Thisis john Bresnahan over 2 Politico (ve [N of oo
o354 7-JJI | o dolugabiour v

msimp s intevaction with Eric Semler, » constituentwho was loeking 1 pytona
fireworks display near hishotne

garlier xhis smmer. Semler when was having probiems g&tﬁmg nerinies fm' ﬂle
showy mhd agked ifhshap s nffice

for help.

ﬂ.cccrdmg £ SO ﬁﬁméi_is'sgmé{iﬁy Mr. Seniler fwhich [ have), Bishop scmghta
$10,000 sarmpaigy contributien

from Semley, Semler catied the-campatyn solicitation “really gross m"they didp’t
hesttate to solici me i the heat

of battie”
Bishop's office did contact local congarvation officials to get the perrolt for f:he
Hreworks {iﬁsﬂay» FAC records
alsp show that Seraler and Iis wife: {¥racy] domated §35,000 to Bishop's: mm;a&zgn o9
Jung 26,
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Lxwanted Lo nterview Mo Bishop about this incident and pet his commentson what
gtcutred Please give mea

£all whan vou gat a chanee and we can setup un faterview. { am planoiug on posting
this shory on Wednesday. '

John Brespalun

Politito

CONFIDENTIAL | 0000654
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FromiLisa Santeramo /NG griail.com> Mon, Aug 6, 2012 at 4:38 PM

To: Oliver Longwelt < @gmail com>, Pete email @ verizonnet>, Bobby Pierce
G 502l com>, Molly email <|EE2a0!.com>, NN gmail.com”
IR - a1 com>

What are the facts here?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

CONFIDENTIAL 00G0SS
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From: JIlEactcom <G 20l cam> Mon, Aug 6, 2012 at 5:03 PM
Reply-To: @ =0l.com

To: Lisa Wicber <@ gmait com>, Oliver Longwel! NG ¢mail cor>, Peter M
Spiro '

I etizon.net>, Bobby Pierce .@'gmai}.cum?._,—@_.gmail,cnm“
<IN o ai.com>

I think that our response isthat this guy reached out {o campaign chairman for help. We were
happy to do what.

we conld fur him and later our campaign chairman solicted him and we followed up onhis offer to
b of help. ' '

Sent frof iy Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

CONFIDENTIAL ' 000058
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From: mark copeland < N R £ mail com> Mor, Aug 6, 2012 at 5:07 PM
To: 22 mail.com

Cc: Oliver Longwell <R sinail.com>, Pete email e-®ve1'izon.net>,-' Bobby Pierce
I smailcom>, Molly email 2 cl.com>

Here ate the facts asTknow th"e'rln:

In late May, our office was alerted t6 a réquest by Mr, Semler that

they had beeri unable to véteive thie proper federal and state

permissions for a pyrotechinic display for his son's bar mitzvak on May

26th during the Memorial Day weekend, Apparently, there was a concern

that the pyrotechnic display may have a negative impact an local

animal habitats. In short, the Semlers/Gruce Fireworks were unable

to adequately articulate the size and scope of the pyrotechnic event

to USFWS, NYSDEC. There is a technica) difference between "firework”

arid "pyrotechnic.” Over the course of May 24th and 25th, 1 spoke with

thie Grucel company and 1 contacted USFWS to clarify the intent, size

and scope of the Sernler’s event. After recefving additional

information alsout the event from the Grucci Cofipaiy, USFWS and NYSDEC
agreed with us that the event would not negatively effect any species,

and allowed the appropriate perniits to be finatized abead of the

planned bar mitzvah.

Guestions?

CONFIDENTIAL . - 000059
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From: mark copeland </INNENNNC gmail.com> Mon, Aug 6, 2012 at 5:23 PM

To: Lisa Santeramo <G gzt coms

Cc: Oliver Longwell <|JNNEENIES g ail com>, Pete email R erizonnets, Bobby Pierce
G ¢ eail com>, Molly emall RS 20.com>

We get requests to help folks like this all the time. This request was

not unusual, Last week, Lisa fielded a request to coftact the Coast

Guﬁrd to ensure the Mastic drawbridge does not rise during an upcoming

marathorn.

CONFIDENTIAL ‘ 000074
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I 55 hopforcengress.cow MM@bishapforcongress.cotn> Mon, Ang 6, 2012
at 5:45 PM :

Repiy-To: -@Eghﬁ?fﬂrﬁﬂﬁgmss_m
oo 00
nueﬁt}}iﬁ h&l}} ﬁﬁ thﬁirtnﬁ?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackRerry
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Bl Gbishoplorcongressoor JE@bishoplorcongress.com Moy, Abg 6, 2012 at |
AR PM

Reply-To M@ bishopforcongross.com

To: Tim Bishop G ishopforcangress.come, Bobhy Plerce
< gl coms

We don't know we are just gathering fnfe at the monent,

Sant frote my Verdzon Wirelsss BlackBerry

CONFIDENTIAL : ‘ 00080

13-3308_0120



From: [ l@verizonnet RS verizonnet>"Mon, Aug 6, 2012 at 5:53 PM
To: _@ gmait.eon, |NGNNGEE s ail.com

Co: I ¢roait. corn, [N srzil.com SRR 2o com

Seroll to page 150 for the relevant section of the Ethics guidelines:

htp:/ /ethics:house.gov/sites/ ethics house.gov/files/docaments/2008_House Ethics Manual pdf

Bad timing and perception is one thing bit TB clearly didn’s ask the guy to pay up for solving his
problem, which is what

this section prohibits

CONFIDENTIAL ' 800081
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From: Lisa Santerarho <G s mail.con> Mon, Aug 6, 2012 at 8:25 PM

To: jon Schréider S gi2il.com>, Dad Campaign email JJI@bishopforcongress.com>,
Molly Bishop '

R 0!.com>, Peter M Spiro <R verizon.net>, Oliver Longwell
R ¢ mail com>, Mark

Copeland <HENGGRE el com>
Ce: Bobby Pierce <R gmail com>

After being contacted by My, Seniler, Congressman Bishap's office worked quickly to secure the
necessary

approvals for a fireworks show for his son's bar mitzvah. The office helps constituentswith their
probiems all

the time. Mr. Semleér chose to contribtite to Congressman Bishop's re-election campaign a month
after the issue. '

was resolved. We accept contributions from suppérters who value everything the Congressman
does arid '

stands for; net individual issues. If Mr. Semler iz uncomfortahle with his contribution, we would be
happy to

retury it

CONEIDENTIAL A 000114
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From: mark copeland <R o2l com> Mo, Aug 6, 2012 at 8:46 PM

To: Lisa Santeramo | EGzGEE gmail.com>

Cé: Jon Schneider JIMIE® goail.com>, Dad Campaign email <2 bishopiorcongress.coms,
Molly Bishop |

R =0\ com>, Peter M Spiro <JRS verizonnet>, Oliver Longwell
< 5 riail.com>; Bobby

Pierce < |2 smail.com>

Solid. My thoughts:

After receiving a constituent request, Congressman Bishop's office
worked guicklyto assist Mr. Semier and his family by facilitating
conversations with the appro.p‘r’iate federal and state agencies toy
address the needs of his son's bar mitzyvah. Congressman Bishop was
happy to suceessfully advocate on behalf of his constituent's as he
has done on countless others across Suffolk County. Mr, Semler chose
to contribute to _Cﬁngrﬁssma-n.B_i_shop*s re-glection campalgn over &
month after the original request was resolved.

Congressroan Rishop's campaign is proud to aceept contributions from
supporters who value the Congressman's hard work and deep
understanding of the issues that face middle class Long island
families. If Mr. Semler is uncomfortable with his contribution, the

campaign would be happy to feturn it.
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ek copetand < 2!k cora>- Mon, Aug 6, 2012 2t 8:50 PM
To: Liza Santerarme <G sroil cotms

Cer Jon Schneider <G gmail come, Dad Campaign ernsll
B bishopfartongressenms, Molly Bishop

maokeoms, Petsr 4 Spiro <D v tronaet, Oliver Longwell
< il coms, Bobby

Pleves JJRE gresticom>

Acleaney vmim._;.

After receiving a constituent vaguest, Congressman ﬁish_agx’s.afftim,
workied quickly to assist Mr. Semler and ks family by fa2cilitating
converiations witk the appropriate fetders] and -staiie_-a*genﬁ%s %
address the necds of his spn's bar miteyah. -ﬂﬂﬁgmmmm Rishop was
happy to suecessfully advacate on behalf of his constituents, & he
has doe o cotmntiess oeoasions for athers soross Suffolk Cownty.
e, Somler chode to somtyibasts ro Congresswmas Rishop's reslection
mmpﬁgsx over & meonth after bis request was #&sﬁrﬁ&mﬁwﬁmgmssm

[yuoted vaxt bidden]
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From: Peter Spiro <JM@verizonnet> Mon, Aug 6, 2012 at 8:54 PM
To: Jon Schoeider |2 gmail.com> .
ce: Bobby Pierce JIIIEE zmai com>, NG 2ol.com” G <0l com>, Lisa Wigher

B G 22l conr>, Dad Campaign emai! [Il@bishopforcongress.com>, Oliver
Longwell

< ail.com>, MarkCopetand <[ EEEERE srail com>

I think we have o start with the fact that his guy's request wasn't handlad atthe local level, We
don't have to

point fingers atany locals. And  don't think we should escalate with Sémier

After beingco nitacted by Mz, Semler with a request that was notresolved at the Jocal level,
Congressman

Bishop's office responded quicldy to expedite the hecessary approvals fora fireworks show for Mr.
Semlet’s '

sonr's bar mitzvah. The Congressman's efforts sitaply ensured the matter was resolved in time for
the

ceremony te proceed with the display. All constituents are treated equally and their problems are.
addressed

regardless of the size of the problem or apparent level of difficulty. Why Mr. Seniler chiose to
contribute to

Congressman Bishop's re-election campaign & month after the Issue was solved.is a fact known
only to him.
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Frore: Oliver Lengwell <SR smail.com> Mon, Aug 6, 2012 at 8:56 M
To: mark copeland <@ £ ail corn>

ce: Lisa Santeramo <|NE?gmail com>, fon Schneider I ¢ rail.coms, Dad
Campaign email

G bishopforcongress.corax Molly Bishop 2ol com>, Peter M Spiro
e verizonnet>, .

Babby Pierce [ IIRG smait coro>
Now uncomfortable is 4 good edit Molly.

This is about a5 good & message we could get in there, Still this is so flimsy, T wonder if we can kill
it. Unless

he is on record alleging a quid pro quo what is this story about?
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Hobby Percs JJIE st coms Mon, Ang 6, 2032 at U0 FH
Tos Oliver Lengveall <[RS sl conm

Ce: mark sopeland u_@gmaxi{:mm Liga Santeramo
I e cotns, Jon Schneider

_ﬁ?ggmaﬁ corm, Dad Campaign emali JIl@bishopfercongresscor>,
Welly Bishop JJE o coms,

Peter M Sgﬁrﬁ:--iﬁwﬁmmmm
Right. | mean, we neerd by see what these Griveci fSexnler emnls say.

[Quated text kidden}

CONFIDENTIAL : : o024

13-8308_0127



EXHIBIT 30

13-3308_0128



B ST g——

From: Bric Sember

Rept'y By 13, ?1312 1:RT PM

Subyiects Tim ~ 1 am very sorry DUt my.«.

Tiw - 1 am very sorxy bub Wy sttorney bas advised wme nob to compent. I am
Trally

sorry. Brie

Sent from wmy Verison Nirveless BlackBerry
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e 108 TERE skt srm
fod Beilo Semlay _

Dent: Aﬁg‘ﬁ;saﬂlﬂ 208 PR

Sublect: Wonld yoa Do willing te haws your...

HWould you be willing to have your gtborney speak to mine to ses 1f there is
awmathing b@-qu‘x you whuld be willing bo say? ¥y wftorney is Mike Burrows.
Bent from my Verlzon Wireless BlackBarey
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nante 3&&3 Waakh rimsndiveie

Ta: Bric Semler o

fent: fug B; 2012 2:00 Po

Gulhject: Would you be willing te spedk offf...

Hould you be willing To sphak off the redord with the Politico reportgs?
Sent from my Veuigon Wirsless BlackBarry
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wospiwanss SIS Hgh s

Froms Eric Ssmler .

Senty Ay ¥, 2012 2:28 ¥

Bebject: He as & foomer reporber I kKuiow fog...

Ho as a fooney reporter 4 know tod well that there L8 no such thing ag ofif
T '

reodrd

Sent From sy Verizon Wireless BlackBerry
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e SRR Pk e
From: Brio fSemlop
Benty Mg B, 2012 2:29%
Subrfeck: Thers is Just no upside to...

There is just oo upside Lo speaking to the press
Sent from my Verlzon Wireless BlaskBerry
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i S Prml, wsesess i
Frowir Bric Semler

Bent: Rug 8, 2012 T+12 BY

Subjaet: T spoke to the reporber awd.., _ _ N _

I gpoks to the reporter and defendsd you the best I vould. I told him the
Beld Erubth that you did acthing wrong, Fhat yon ars an outatanding
sontressneh whe gebs thibge dose in &y eva of geidisck and

Sunt foom my Verizon Wireless BleaokBaryy
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i minne GRS THRE e

From: Bric Semler

Sont: Ang §, 2012 T2 BM

Suibigct i Nevar asked pg Tox g Souabiof., ..

Never asked me for & denatlen while you were trying to bhelp me. I am'somny
that yon ars being eresfed 30 unfalzly
Sent from my Verizon Wirsless DlaskBercy
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e s Sf{j\ﬂ T;ﬁxt [ pr—,

Fram: Beie Semliew

HBemt: Bug &, 20182 7yi3 ®d

SEbjecti The neporter sovnded VaXy. ..

The sepurier sounded vary blased « § told him i wsed to be & reportsy and :
bhat L gan ses he is fishing for a story that ignt there. I told him what he
should write is sboot grovei™s borrible actions and your eut standing serylive

for your constitusite. Bul he kopt asking me about wmy email
Sent from my Verdson Firelass BlackSeroy
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BErie Semler

- ———" o
‘Eron: Erig Semiar
Gont: Thursday, Aughist 16, 2012 438 P
To! NG p org’
Slubjact: Re; Rep, Bishop story
Frank

Hara is ray statemeit:

TCongrassran Blshiop was extremely herpfui to my family a8 his constituents and neither he nor his staﬁ‘ sought any
santiibrtion as a condttion to receiving his. help Later, after ha had helped us, his campsign staff asked ¥ we would
want to contribute o his catripalgn, Since we were impressed. by how he had jumped (s on our prablem wa were happy
‘bt make our contribution,®

Frignsi Elinan, Frank

Bonk: Thursday, August 18, 2012 0301 PM
Yo Eric Sernlar

Subject: Rep. Bishop story

Hallo: | have heen assigned to write a story Tallowing the report In Politico Invalving Rep, Bishop, your cam paign
donation, snd YOur Family’s fireworks show. Please coittact fne by phone, or send me 8 statemant sometime Thls
sftarnooh for o deddiine story] ar pursting. Thank you,

fie

AP ASSOLIATED PRESS
m

Frank Eleman 100 Suprama Cowrt Drive
Long fsfend Correspondent Prassroom Raom 137
PG a0 0 Mineols, MY, 11504
B y - 2'515*2234-

“The information contained in this commurication is intended for the use

of the designated recipients nained above, If the reader of this
communieation is not the intended remp;ent you are hereby notified

Hhist ou have received this commumcatmn in error, and that any review,
dissenination, distibution or copying of this commumication is strictly
prohibited. If you have resaived this communication in error, please

ottfy The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-62 1R
arid delete this email, Thank you,

[P US_DISC)
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Imnage# 12952469303

SCHEDULE A ({FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separate schedula(s)
for ench category of the
Delailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 69 OF 114 |

{check only one)

-ﬁﬁa Hﬁb

12 13a

11e
1db

M 111
14

[ s

Any information copied from such Feports and Staternents rmay not be gold o used by any person for the purpose of soliciting canlributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any palilical committee to salicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE {In Full)
TIM BISHOP FOR CONGRESS

Full Name {Last, First, Micdle Initial}
Gary Seff

Pata of Regeipt

Mailing Address — R R P ST S R R e
§ 08§ § 26 2012
o e ; R
Ty State Zip Cade Transaction ID : CBE74488

East Hampton NY 11937-1244

FEC 1D nur‘r_nber of coptributing ‘C T Amount of Each Recaipt this Period

federal political committee. ; 3 £ G AT i :
- 500.00

Nama of Employer Oceupation St

Self

Business Owner

Receipt For: 2012

Elaction Cycla-te-Date

;)Q Primary [ General e T L
|| Other @pecify) o ) 1250.00
Full Name (Last, First, Middle initial
B Eric Semler Dale of Receigt
Mailing Address- %\PW@ s R
S § 06 & 26 L 2012
City Stats Zip Code
Transaction ID : CB6B5582
MNew York MY 10106-1588
FEG 1D number of contributing CH ) )
federal political committes. C Amount of Each Recsipt this _Pgr F’d_ _
Narme of Employer Occupation T 3502'0.?\
TCS Capital Management LLC President
R?E:fuipt For: 2012 Election Cycle-in-Date
{ Primary [ General g 4
__i Other specily} b s b 00
Full Mame {Last, ﬁrst, Middle Initial)
c Tracy Semler Daté of Receipt
Maiting Address | aac TR is TR shssais
i 06 28 2012
City Stale 4p Cods Transactlon ID : C8685858
Mew York NY 101061589 T
FEC IR nurmber of conlributing EE i
federal political committas. C . . Amaunt of Each Receipt this Par od
Name of Employer Oceupation R . 2500.00
na homemaker R
R_efaipt For: 2012 Eleclion Cycle-to-Date
lf ! General % : T,
! Other fapecify 2500.00
j oot e S i
¥ £ ! L ) ¥ W
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Pags [OpHONal} ... et e & T T e 5~500\i09\
TOTAL This Period {last pags this [ine number onhy) ... Seserr B Bt 8 s

FEC Sehedule A (Form 8) (Bevised 02/2009)
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ERIC SEMLER ~ . Aac.oj[,:mt dmgm

hﬂ;@t&a@e{. -

{ Detell Continuod

SN2 FED&X#WMGU 520 33202
1-g00c2:
TG urilertad Salis Adler & Hyman, NY
FROM: Lawren Yaropigh 10016
Dot PRoTY BoX 246 TN _
_ Fedex 800024 T 7 : . .
orionivz  FEDEXYRRGHNRION 1 -000-57:2- M T $140
1800422 0E.
Nen Fraasposmation
) Fade 1140000 - o
o7/0az  WVNNLASVESAS HOTELLAS VEGAS  nY N Py
Ardont Date Pepsrture Date:
OTOONE o Nrey e om0 1o 8 2 a3 e sy e
o )__:___ E Hl‘ﬂﬂﬂﬂ [ERF PRI N e M:Z:‘:'x': : DM M‘;\-&”‘M.
0¥ TiMBlﬁHﬁPFGRCGNGHPATCHOGUE WY ' o ES0N000S
. 533451 K .
e Daseription -
N MEMBERSHIPFER o e
oyt RLOEYEOH! _ELWT’H!‘%W’*?GRK Towy T, . S 3RS ean e
RESTAURANT . '
Description: - . .
_ _TCOD/ARVERAGE . s
Oz DESPERADOS MEWIAN KETCHUM 1D ' 31208
. RESTALRANY _ _ o
S22 mmmmmﬁmwmm W - ' $312.48
Arval Daty Bupartiie Dote
S 7Ty
~ __oooodoge. - _ _
carivxy  FEDESS W -0c0-c22 yov
180057250 _ :
Toaiceords lrQruz NY-
FHOM: Latrda Varkipoagh 10038
L6 PRICHITY KT8 LB AWEYOBSD0S28720
Fedtx #1-800.622 S0 _
ORI THOHEERSMOGH INCPKETCHUM. 10 ' S - i {9808
: BTGR89 _ ' . L
orrezita PO i-200-522 Sz
i
TO: AMAZORCOMEY
FROM:GENTRY SORNSON 10019
o1 GROUIE 1.0
Fedbx 11 800-22- N . _ _ .
0213601% me”namzm : 2508
1800622
TOCeftllmnBaIﬁ:Mlm&Hymm.Nv
FROM: Lavien Yarbrouh 10019
ot BRIGARY LR L
FedBH L 022 _ _ —
oraeia FEDEXKHEMMNINN 1500 672 W ; $1305
1.800.622- K
Hon Transpodatiuy
Ferix 11-300-622 SR
. L . Contintiad on e page
R AG_000064
[V S e ) i W

TSRS
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From: ERIC SEMLER, TCS CAPLIAL MANAGEME
Tor  <PENtcacaplital, cogix

Subjecty Fwd:iFrom Tim Bishop

Dates 07/09, 2012 13:34:57

samon — can you please make & $5k copation from TCS to kim bishop's campaign?

wwwww Original Message ——--
Fromi Molly Blshop <M shopTordongress . con
At: B/26 Ti49:21

[

#i Erie,
Hope you are doing werll.

1 can’t begin to thank you envugh fox your willinguess te support my
re~election efforts, Today mazks the end of the Primary cycle and with the
Republican primary concluded, €his race will begin in eaxnest as a battls
between two contrastihg visions for Long Island’s future.

T'm writing today because we’re Up agalnst gomething new-SuperPACs. These
outside groups don’t have to disclione their shadowy, anénymous donors.

They could even be backed by Furelgn monsy and we would never know,
SuperPACs have alrgady spent fiwarly thrée-duarters of & million dollars _
attacking the values you and I share. on kop of this, we're running againgt
the. same outsourcing rulti-milliconsire who poured $4 millicd of his own
money dnto the 2010 race. '

Tonerrow moraing, Randy Altschuler will be the ¢fficial nominee of tha -
Republican Parky, after moving to Long Island only & Yew yeaxrs ago with his
outsourcing fortupe. Well almost dertainly be cutspent this election. If
Randy can®t raise monsy, hefll juat reach dnto his own peeket: Bat we have
%o make it close. We have bo make sure that we have the resources to rfon 4
campaign worthy of this district, and worthy of the high stakes for Long
Island’s foture that will dacided in this election, With your help, thia
campaigs will prevail over Randy Altscholex’s Pea Party agenda and the
upknown, foreign special interests backing hir. o

Please make a contribution today befoxe theé primary cycle closes ouf.
Maximun contributions axe $5,000 pér person and cian be made onlkine at
wwi . bishopforcongress, com/contribute or mailed vo gim Bishop for Qongreéss,
PO Box 437, Farmingeille, NY 13736,

Thank yoi 3o much!?

Tam

Tim Bishop
Mamber of Congress

Molly Bishiop
Tim Bishop for Congress
(631) 451 - NN

AG_00DD63
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BISHOP FOR CONGRESS
PO, BOX 437

FABMINGVILLE, NY 13788, sosan1e

ryowe G VeSvans of L0 o s7sep

JDollars & BT

SUFFOLK EOUNTY NATIONAL BANK
4 WEST SE{CGND 27,
RIVERIHEAD, NEW YORK 11001
VOW.SGRR.COM

BISHOP FOR CONGRESS
P.O. BOX 437

FARMINGVILLE, NY- 31708 s

v ETY

oeror o B 3 V-@.-it?‘“ﬂ;&t s Me ﬁ;rcw({i&. @chla oF L,j 1% /«S‘Ot’?“"’“

Doltars f BEX §

SUFF(}LKZ SOUNTY NATiOm.L BANK A
HVWEST SECOND. ST , , B

HVERHEAD, NEW YORE TIADE . . &
WWW.SONE Gt ’ §

3380

SISHOP FOR CONGRESS

PO BOX ;tg? . : B
FARMINGVILLE, NY 11738 _ ) / stz
\"'*»..__ Date g , 3 /12 254
Pay E:Q the N ) T . T - . :.h" T s ‘:’ s —«*«Ar
Qr{jer of \[Jﬁ rLE 5’“ ‘in 8;\ ‘)L N «f.:.-—{f o i /‘S f? @ e
. - - '-m‘w._! .
: ' — - : ; Dotiars & BEL
SUFFOLK COUNTY NATIONAL BANK . T e : '
% WEST SECOND 87 o ot

HIVERHEAD, NEW YOI 11908
VEVWSCN BCOM

;!':"-":"E‘IW!}'? R
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i BISHOP FOR CONGRESS
i .05 BOX 437
'54 FARMINGVILLE, NY, 11738
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